POLITECNICO DI TORINO

Master of Science in Engineering and Management



Thesis Title

Assessing of Project Risk Management

With

(RiskyProject Professional 7 - Project Risk Management Software)

SUPERVISOR:	CO-SUPERVISOR:	SUBMITTED BY:	
DE MARCO	TANDA	ASSADI	
ALBERTO	ADRIANO	HODA	

2018/2019

Acknowledgment

Dedicated to "GOD" who has created the world, human, reason, science, knowledge, and love.

My very profound gratitude goes out to my parents, who their heavenly souls are calming my heart. My father, my perennials supporter; and my mother, the most inspirational person of my life. Words fail to express my wholehearted thanks to them regarding their boundless kindness.

I am also grateful for the kind and compassionate heart of my husband, who has been a great companion for me.

Besides, thanks to my beloved son, whose sweet smile helped me to overcome the fatigue.

This journey could not be feasible without the emotional support of my lovely family (my sibling) and all of the people who have assisted me along with this project.

My sincere gratitude goes to my honorable supervisor, "ALBERTO DE MARCO." Absolutely, his devoted time and contributed ideas made my work productive and stimulating.

I wish them lifelong health and happiness.

Abstract

Any project faces opportunities and risks during its lifetime (from the beginning to the end of its life and reaching its goals). Risks are the factors that can create disorder in the implementation of the project and cause it to fail. To avoid these risks, risk management is essential.

Risk management steps are referred to as the process of identifying, analyzing, and responding to risk factors that may occur in the lifetime of a project. If risk management is done correctly, it can prevent potential hazards by controlling future events.

This issue becomes more significant when faced with a large, long-term project. It is not possible to identify, calculate, analyze, and control risks in a traditional way, and it is better to facilitate and speed up the project risk management using existing advanced tools. Risk management is inevitable. Even in non-organized projects, risk management is done in an unsystematic, intuitive way. What's essential is to systematize risk management with the most favorable outcomes of implementing risk management. The classic project management method is not able to deal with complex projects. In this regard, we are considering introducing and reviewing software designed for this purpose.

INTAVER INSTITUE designed a software for doing the process of management of risks which is name is RiskyProject. The RiskyProject is a complete portfolio of project risk analysis and project risk management software for use independent or integrates with Microsoft Project, Primavera, and other planning tools. RiskyProject includes quantitative and qualitative analysis by the Monte Carlo method.

Risk analysis helps determine how uncertainty in project work and resources affects the scope, results, cost, duration, and other parameters of the project. Project risk analysis also assesses the tasks and resources of the project based on its own risk, calculates the entire project at risk, and determines the effectiveness of risk mitigation and response measures. Cost and planning risk analysis can be integrated and implemented using a high-performance Monte Carlo simulation engine.

Contents

Ackno	owledgement	
Abstra	act	
List of	f Figures & Tables	
1.	Introduction	1
2.	Principles and Concepts and Project Risk Management Processes	3
2.1	What Is Risk Management?	3
2.2	Risk Management Systems	3
2.3	Emergency Program	3
2.4	Why Is Risk Management Done?	3
2.5	How Is Risk Management Done?	4
2.6	Project Risk Management Processes	4
2.6.1	Planning	7
2.6.2	Identification	7
2.6.3	Different Sources of Risk Include	7
2.6.4	Assessment	8
2.6.5	Manage or Risk Response Planning	9
2.6.6	Monitoring and Reporting	10
2.7	Benefits of Risk Management	11
3.	Plan Risk Management	12
3.1	Risk Management Inputs	14
3.2	Persons Involved in The Project	14
3.3	Risk Management Planning Processes	15
3.3.1	Definition	15
3.3.2	Categories	16
3.3.3	Preparation of Risk Information Worksheet	16
3.4	Risk Management Software	17
3.4.1	What Is Riskyproject?	18
3.4.2	Who Should Use Riskyproject?	19
3.4.3	Riskyproject Interface	19
4.	Identify Risks	21
4.1	Risk and Uncertainty in Project Management	21
4.1.1	The Viewpoint of the Project Purpose Function	21
4.1.2	Opportunity and Threat View	21
4.1.3	Uncertainty Categorization View	21
4.2	The Scope of Uncertainty in Projects	22
4.3	Tools and Techniques for The Identify Risks Process	22
4.3.1	Historical Review	22
4.3.2	Current Assessments	23
4.3.3	Creativity Techniques	23

4.4.1Probability of Occurrence244.4.2Impact of Occurrence254.4.3Risk Priority254.5Components of Risk Information254.6Risks in Riskyproject264.6.1Risk Register264.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome314.6.3.3Risk Categories314.6.3.4Risk Categories314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.3.7Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Risks354.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews375.1Qualitative Risk Analysis385.1Qualitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Stan	4.4	Identify Risks	23
4.4.2Impact of Occurrence254.4.3Risk Priority254.5Components of Risk Information254.6Risks in Riskyproject264.6.1Risk Register264.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.4Risk Outcome314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Risks354.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Review Due Date375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Analysis of The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Risk project for Microsoft Project as	4.4.1	Probability of Occurrence	24
4.4.3Risk Priority254.5Components of Risk Information254.6Risks in Riskyproject264.6.1Risk Register264.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4Risk Outcome314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis385.3Qualitative Risk Analysis385.4Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Asignments435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 </td <td>4.4.2</td> <td>Impact of Occurrence</td> <td>25</td>	4.4.2	Impact of Occurrence	25
4.5Components of Risk Information254.6Risks in Riskyproject264.6.1Risk Register264.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Categories304.6.3.3Risk Categories314.6.3.4Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis385.3Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Risk Sa415.3.1Purpose and Dobjectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyroject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis47 <td>4.4.3</td> <td>Risk Priority</td> <td>25</td>	4.4.3	Risk Priority	25
4.6Risks in Riskyproject264.6.1Risk Register264.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Vis, Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Vis, Quantitative Risk Analysis405.1.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.3Decision Tree Analysis of Risks415.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.2Convert	4.5	Components of Risk Information	25
4.6.1Risk Register264.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4Risk Outcome314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Risks354.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Review Due Date375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Youlattive Risk Analysis385.3Qualitative Risk Analysis385.4Jourpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3	4.6	Risks in Riskyproject	26
4.6.2Defining Columns for Risk Register284.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4Risk Outcome314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Risks354.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Review Due Date375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks	4.6.1	Risk Register	26
4.6.3About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts304.6.3.1Risk Categories304.6.3.2Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4Risk Outcome314.6.3.5Threats and Opportunitics334.6.3.6Risk Impact334.6.3.7Risk Score344.6.3.8Risk Properties344.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Risks354.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Review Due Date375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.Qualitative Risk Analysis4051Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks47	4.6.2	Defining Columns for Risk Register	28
4.6.3.1 Risk Categories304.6.3.2 Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3 Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4 Risk Outcome314.6.3.5 Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6 Risk Impact334.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Astributes for Qualitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.3	About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts	30
4.6.3.2 Risk Outcome Types314.6.3.3 Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4 Risk Outcome314.6.3.5 Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6 Risk Impact334.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.3.1	Risk Categories	30
4.6.3.3 Risk Probability and Chance314.6.3.4 Risk Outcome314.6.3.5 Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6 Risk Impact334.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3 Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks47	4.6.3.2	Risk Outcome Types	31
4.6.3.4 Risk Outcome314.6.3.5 Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6 Risk Impact334.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3 Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks47	4.6.3.3	Risk Probability and Chance	31
4.6.3.5 Threats and Opportunities334.6.3.6 Risk Impact334.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3 Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks47	4.6.3.4	Risk Outcome	31
4.6.3.6 Risk Impact334.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.3.5	Threats and Opportunities	33
4.6.3.7 Risk Score344.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.3.6	Risk Impact	33
4.6.3.8 Risk Properties344.6.4 Risk Attributes354.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.1.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks47	4.6.3.7	Risk Score	34
4.6.4Risk Attributes354.6.4.1About Risks354.6.4.2About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3Risk Reviews374.6.4.4Risk Review Due Date375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	4.6.3.8	Risk Properties	34
4.6.4.1 About Risks354.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.4	Risk Attributes	35
4.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations364.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3 Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.4.1	About Risks	35
4.6.4.3 Risk Reviews374.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1 Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3 Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2 Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	4.6.4.2	About Cost of Risk Calculations	36
4.6.4.4 Risk Review Due Date375.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	4.6.4.3	Risk Reviews	37
5.Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)385.1Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	4.6.4.4	Risk Review Due Date	37
5.1Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis385.2Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks47	5.	Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)	38
5.2Qualitative Risk Analysis405.2.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.1	Qualitative Vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis	38
5.2.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process405.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.2	Qualitative Risk Analysis	40
5.2.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process415.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.2.1	Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process	40
5.3Quantitative Analysis of Risks415.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.2.2	Tools and Techniques for The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process	41
5.3.1Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process425.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.3	Quantitative Analysis of Risks	41
5.3.2Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process435.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.3.1	Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process	42
5.3.3Decision Tree Analysis435.3.4Expected Monetary Value445.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.3.2	Tools and Techniques for The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process	43
5.3.4 Expected Monetary Value445.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6 Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	5.3.3	Decision Tree Analysis	43
5.3.5Monte Carlo Simulation455.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.3.4	Expected Monetary Value	44
5.3.6Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application465.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.3.5	Monte Carlo Simulation	45
5.3.7Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources475.3.7.1Risk Assignments475.3.7.2Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4Parallel Risks48	5.3.6	Riskyproject for Microsoft Project as A Standalone Application	46
5.3.7.1 Risk Assignments475.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	5.3.7	Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources	47
5.3.7.2 Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	5.3.7.1	Risk Assignments	47
5.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis475.3.7.4 Parallel Risks48	5.3.7.2	Converting Your Project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis	47
5.3.7.4 Parallel Risks 48	5.3.7.3	Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis	47
	5.3.7.4	Parallel Risks	48
6.Analyzing Project Results49	6.	Analyzing Project Results	49

6.1	Calculations	49
6.2	Analyzing Results	49
6.2.1	Project Summary	49
6.2.2	Task Simulation Results	50
6.2.3	Cash Flow Results	52
6.2.4	Sensitivity Analysis	52
6.2.5	Risk Chart	54
7.	Project Control (Plan Risk Responses, Monitor and Control Risks)	55
7.1	Risk Responses	55
7.1.1	Risk Response Strategies	55
7.1.2	The Steps Involved in Planning Risk Responses	56
7.1.3	Risk Mitigation and Response Plans	57
7.1.4	Assigning Risk Response Plans	57
7.1.5	Assigning Mitigation Plans	57
7.2	Risk Control	58
7.3	Risk Matrix and Risk Trend Chart	59
7.4	Tracking Performance	60
8.	Reporting Project Results	61
8.1	Risk Report	61
8.2	Statistics Report for Quantitative Analysis	62
8.3	The Project Dashboard 3x3	63
8.4	Task Sheet, Results, And Profit Reports	63
8.5	Task Reports	63
8.6	Exporting Projects	64
9.	Conclusion	65
9.1.	RiskyProject Benefits	66
9.2.	RiskyProject Features	66
9.3.	Comparison of software capabilities with the standard PMI	67
9.4.	RiskyProject Software: Advantages & Disadvantages	71
9.5.	Interoperability with Microsoft project	73
Case S	Study	83
Refere	nces	97

List of Figures & Tables

Figure 2.1 – Project Risk Management Overview	5
Figure 2.2 - Project Risk Management Process Flow Diagram	6
Figure 3.1 – The Logos of Risk Management Software	17
Figure 3.2 - How the RiskyProject software works	18
Figure 3.3 - RiskyProject interface	19
Figure 4.1 - Three Perspectives of Risk Identification	23
Figure 4.2 – Risk Registration	27
Figure 4.3 - Overview of the Risk-Register process	28
Figure 4.4 - Defining columns for risk register	28
Figure 4.5 – Risk Categories	30
Figure 4.6 – Risk Outcome	31
Figure 4.7 – Risks Attributed Relationships	32
Table 4.1 – Risk Outcomes Percentages	32
Table 4.2 – Risk with several different outcomes and chances	33
Figure 4.8 - Risk Properties dialog box	36
Figure 5.1 - quantitative and qualitative risk analysis in RiskyProject	39
Figure 5.2 - Comparison of Qualitative & Quantitative Approaches	39
Figure 5.3 - The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process	41
Figure 5.4 - Structure of a Quantitative Risk Analysis	43
Figure 5.5 - Example of a Decision Tree	44
Figure 5.6 - Example of an Expected Monetary Value	44
Figure 5.7 - Example Histogram from Monte Carlo Simulation	45
Figure 5. 8 - Example Histogram from Monte Carlo Simulation	46

Figure 5.9 - Parallel Risks	48
Figure 6.1 - Project Summary	50
Figure 6.2 – Monte Carlo Simulation Results for Task	51
Figure 6.3 – Chart Option	51
Figure 6.4 – Cash Flow Results	52
Figure 6.5 – Sensitivity Analysis	53
Figure 7.1 - The Steps Involved in Planning Risk Responses	56
Figure 7.2 - Assigning Mitigation Plans	57
Figures 7.3, 7.4, 7.5 - Risk Matrix and Risk Trend Chart	59,60
Figure 8.1 – The sample of report	62
Figure 8.2 - Statistics Report for Quantitative Analysis	62
Figure 9.1 - lack of synchronization	74
Table 9.1 – Comparison of software capabilities with the standard PMI	75
Figure 9.2,9.3,9.4 - Comparison of software capabilities with the standard PMI	81,82

1. Introduction:

Risk phrase based on the PMBOK project management standard may have a negative meaning in different languages, while in the project management literature it means uncertain future events that can be an opportunity or a threat to the project.

If the opportunities and threats abandoned, many of the problems that could be eliminated at a reduced cost or focus would be lost, and valuable opportunities that could have benefited would be eliminated. Therefore, there should be some measures to attract and repel them.

According to the PMBOK project management standard, the first step is to determine the risk management methodology. After that, they must identify the risks and, after the analysis, select the most critical risks. It then turns out what should be done to control the significant risks, and the results of this section are usually included in other programs such as time and cost. In the end, we need to measure the consequences of these actions to be modified in the form of change requests in the event of a deviation.

PMBOK also introduces risk management with management planning. The risk management program, like all other management programs, will determine what action will be taken in this area. In addition to methodology, risk-based roles and responsibilities should be identified, and parameters that will be used for risk identification and analysis in the future. After the risk management planning process, we must recognize the risks at appropriate times and with the proper tools, and a way to improve that stage is to consider a hierarchical structure for risks. This collection is called the risk breakdown structure (RBS). Therefore, by doing, the risk of management risk's failure and controlling them will be more comfortable. If a Risk Breakdown Structure is to be used, it should be developed at planning time. Clearly, at the identification stage, modifications to the RBS may be proposed.

In the next steps, you should determine the extent of the impact and the probability of occurrence of the risks. Quantitative or qualitative values characterize these two parameters, and these values should also be defined at the planning stage. For example, if we want to identify the likelihood of occurrence with terms such as low, medium, and high, in the planning stage, we need to define these three terms clearly and conclusively that in the future do not get into trouble.

In the risk management methodology, after the planning phase has identified, the remained of risk management activities can be based on the PMBOK standard with the process of identifying risks. In this process, all uncertain events that may happen in the future, and the positive or negative impact on the project should be identified. It should involve all stakeholders in risk identification. Many of the risks are discovered after the initial planning and during the work, and therefore, this process should be re-launched as needed.

You must show the risks, descriptions, and specifications, also the probability of occurrence and the extent of the risks in this document. It is usually better to measure the extent of the impact of risks in terms of time, cost, and quality.

After identifying the risks according to the PMBOK standard, they should be analyzed from both quantitative and qualitative dimensions. In the process of qualitative risk analysis, the goal is to select essential risks for risk response planning.

Usually, the number of identified risks is very high, so only the most critical risks are selected, and only the reaction plan designed for these risks.

The criterion for determining the importance of risks is the combination of the probability of occurrence and the magnitude of their impacts. The weighted average of these two criteria could be based on the determination of importance, and the risks of the greatest weighted were passed into the process of risk response planning.

But in quantitative analysis, it is a more advanced type of risk analysis that requires more energy, cost, and time. If the quantitative risk analysis process is selected in the risk management program, then the significant risks selected in the qualitative analysis are analyzed numerically and their combined impact on the time, cost, and other parameters of the project before applying for the program.

After this, the process of risk response planning is done. The risk situation changes after planning for the response to risks. At the same time, a quantitative analysis should be performed to determine that the planned responses will have done on the whole project? And in other words, planning has been effective?

Quantitative analysis is done in a variety of ways. Once significant risks have been identified by quantitative and qualitative analysis, they should be programmed in the risk management plan, according to the PMBOK standard. If we know something may happen in the future, and it has a significant impact on the project, what are we going to do? The answer to this question sets out the risk response plan.

The vital thing to stay in the end is that every task should be responsible. As well as being responsible for any of the project's activities, it should be responsible for each of the risks. This person should follow the implementation of the risk response program and also, measure everything related to that risk.

2. Principles and Concepts and Project risk management processes

2.1 What is risk management?

Risk management steps are referred to as the process of identifying, analyzing, and responding to risk factors that may occur in the lifetime of a project. If risk management is done correctly, it can prevent potential hazards by controlling future events.

2.2 Risk management systems

In addition to identifying risks and determining their quality, Risk management systems can predict the impacts on the project. Acceptance or non-acceptance of risk usually depends on the level of tolerance of the project manager.

If risk management is carried out regularly to identify potential problems and find solutions to them, it will efficiently complete other processes, including organization, planning, budgeting, and cost control. The project manager who pioneered this can primarily prevent unexpected events during the life of the project.

2.3 Emergency program

A program in which team members work on problem-solving. The final result is a plan that will provide the exact moment of risk. The goal the project team is trying to achieve is the ability to cope with obstacles and constraints that prevent project work (due to time or budget completion) to be successful. The emergency plan assures the team that if they are faced with problems in the forefront, they can quickly find a solution to it and continue to work without problems.

2.4 Why is risk management done?

The value of an organization is maximized when the manager can apply appropriate strategies and goals to balance the goals of growth and income and related risks and build the organization's resources to overcome the risks or to strengthen their effects. Therefore, the scope of organizational risk management objectives will include:

- Identification of organizational risks and its implications for determining the organization's strategies (internal and external analysis stage).
- Determining the precautionary approach to risk management involves accepting, avoiding, reducing, and sharing
- Reduce the costs of neglecting the business of the organization by identifying the risks ahead and eliminating and reducing their risks.
- Increasing the Opportunity by identifying the upcoming events for the organization and utilizing its benefits

• Optimal use of capital by its optimal allocation in different domains due to their risk-taking

Organizational risk management makes it possible for the senior manager of an organization to ensure that the activities of the organization comply with the rules and regulations and to avoid the destruction of the reputation and brand of the organization. As a summing up, it can be said that organizational risk management enables the company to move in the specified direction and achieve the prospect without any events, changes, and uncertainties that can be prevented.

2.5 How is risk management done?

For risk management, you must first consider all the different sources of risk. There are so many resources, and you cannot quickly get a comprehensive list of them. But this list can be a necessary mentality for the project team, so it can be used to identify a large part of the potential risks in the project.

2.6 Project risk management processes

The risk analysis process is mainly referred to as the problem-solving process. The quality and evaluation tools are used to determine and prioritize risks to evaluate and address them. The risk analysis process is as follows.

Risk management is an innate part of the success of a project, and it is a process that helps early identify potential problems and, as a result, take the necessary steps to prevent them from transforming them into real issues and challenges in the future of the project. This section examines the process of risk management.

The risk management process has five stages:

- 1- Planning
- 2- Identification
- 3- Evaluation
- 4- Management
- 5- Monitoring and reporting.

There is an overview of project risk management steps, according to PMBOK in the below figure:



Figure 2.1 - Project Risk Management Overview



2.6.1 Planning

Planning is a step in which the management of potential risks in the project is identified and completed by developing a risk management plan for the project. The plan defines a risk management team, describes the roles and responsibilities of individuals, and documents the criteria for assessing identified risks.

Risk assessment and management is the best way to deal with disasters in the project. By evaluating the program for potential problems and strategies to eliminate them, the team's chances of success will improve. With proper management, higher priority risks are identified, and their likely costs incurred during the project implementation will be managed.

2.6.2 Identification

The second step is identifying risks. At this point, the teams gather together, identify potential risks, and record them in the project risk list. Risks can exist in a variety of ways, such as the production process, the use of tools, workflows, plans, budgets, etc., as well as from experiences and lessons learned from past projects.

Arranging haphazard group meetings is an excellent way to identify risks. This will force people to think and allow them to develop their thoughts and experiences, and it should be remembered that identifying risks does not end in just one meeting, because new and different risks over the lifetime of a project come on. It is better to determine the risk if the phrase "if" - "then" is used: if this is the case, then its consequences will be. The use of such an expression explicitly explains and explains the risk and standardizes our way of expressing it.

At this stage, all potential risks are identified by reviewing a list of potential hazard sources as well as the experiences of the project team and their knowledge;

These risks should be categorized and prioritized by using a measurement tool. The number of risks usually exceeds the time spent by the project team for analyzing them and designing an emergency plan. The prioritization process helps them manage the risks that are both more effective and likely to occur.

2.6.3 Different sources of risk include:

The part that relates to project management

- The senior director does not recognize the activity like a project;
- Many projects are underway simultaneously;
- Program commitments are impossible;
- There is no practical input at the planning stage;

- No one is responsible for the overall implementation of the project;
- Poorly controlled design changes;
- Poor control of customer changes;
- Poor understanding of the work of the project manager;
- Invalid appointment of the project manager;
- Lack of planning and integrated project control;
- The organization is unable to provide resources;
- Project planning is not realistic;
- Failure to process project costs;
- Conflict in project priorities;
- Office of the poor organization of the project.

External resources

- 1. Unpredictable foreign sources
 - Unpredictable legal requirements;
 - Natural disaster
 - Sabotage, decay and unpredictable side effects.
- 2. Expected foreign sources
 - Market risk or operational risk
 - Social risk
 - Environmental risk
 - Inflation
 - Exchange rate fluctuations
 - Media
- 3. Technical external resources
 - Technological changes
 - The risks of the design process.
- 4. Legal external resources
 - Violation of trademarks and permissions
 - Complaint for breach of contract
 - Worker or workplace problems
 - Litigation due to civil liability law
 - Legislation

2.6.4 Assessment

The third step is to assess the identified risks using the criteria defined in the risk management plan. Risks should be evaluated based on the probability of occurrence and possible consequences. It is imperative to assess the risk implications in terms of cost, planning, and technique, and the

choice of the outcome that can have the most significant impact. For example, an assessment of a cost-risk risk may indicate a low impact on the project, while this evaluation in terms of planning may indicate its high impact on the project, then it should consider a high level of risk in plan. This step has two dimensions of analysis: qualitative risk analysis and quantitative analysis of the risk which will be reviewed separately.

The traditional solution to problems is that it moves from identifying the problem to its solution. However, before doing the best job of determining how risk management is best done, the root causes of the identified risks must first be identified. In this regard, the following questions may be raised to the project team:

- What are the reasons for these risks?
- How can these risks affect the project?

2.6.5 Manage or risk response planning

Now the team is ready to start the process of examining possible solutions for risk management or preventing its possible occurrence. The project team may ask the following questions:

- What should be done to reduce the risk of these risks?
- How can it be managed in the event of a risk?

Establishing an emergency plan or preventive measures for risk:

The project team will get a response to the tasks that are set to reduce or eliminate the impact of a risk. The tasks assigned to risk management become short-term emergency plans. When the risk occurs, these programs come to life and run fast. If implemented in time, these programs will not require risk management. For the step of planning, we can use the MsProject or primavera or use directly from RiskyProject software that we will describe it to continue.

The fourth step is managing the risk management process.

There are four ways to handle risks:

- **Mitigate:** Which means creating operational plans to reduce the risk and consequences of it or reducing the expected financial value of risk by reducing its possible occurrence;
- Avoidance: Which means changing something to avoid risk, for example, making a change to the plan to prevent a risk of eliminating a particular risk or threat by removing its cause;
- Assignment or transfer: Which means transferring and assigning risk to another group (for example, purchasing insurance).
- Acceptance: This method accepts the risk of risk without making plans. This can occur because of this fact that the cost of downsizing schemes is higher than that of covering potential

risk costs or acceptance of the consequences of risk; this is often done through the development of an emergency plan for an event that may occur.

Together reduction plans are the most common way to reduce risk. Revision of the reduction plans is necessary to ensure that there is no new risk as a result of the implementation of these plans if any risks associated with declining programs are to be added to the risk list for assessment by the management team.

2.6.6 Monitoring and reporting

The fifth stage involves tracking and reporting, which can ensure the effective functioning of management programs. To doing this, risk should be evaluated and re-evaluated during the completion of the risk management process, to be aware of its probability. While risks may not be eliminated, it is necessary to reduce to an acceptable level. Even low risks should be controlled so that they can be kept low.

Risks in a project should be included in the risk management report. The report should contain a list of identified risks, management plans for risk reduction, and risk matrix to classify them into three categories: high, medium, and low.

Risk management is a continuous process.

Risk management not only at the beginning of the project, which should be carried out throughout the life of the project. For example, if the duration of the estimated project is three months, the risk assessment should be at least at the end of the first month and the end of the second month. At each stage of the project life, new risks should be assessed and managed after identifying and determining the quality.

After the project team identified all possible risks that might endanger the success of the project, now they have to select the risks that are more likely to occur. This choice should be based on past experiences, and lessons learned current information and the like.

There is usually a lot of risk at the beginning of a project, and the sooner the project goes, it gets closer to those risks. Therefore, risk management should start from the start of the project and go ahead with the project.

An important point here is that in general, the opportunity and risk remain relatively high during project planning (the beginning of the life cycle of the project). But because the amount of investment in this phase is low, the amount of financial risk will be small. In contrast, during the implementation of the project, the level of risk gradually reaches its lowest level, as ambiguous issues will be identified. But as the investment resources required to complete the projected increase, the level of financial risk also increases.

2.7 Benefits of risk management

Risk management is a critical task that can be beneficial if initiated early on in a project and is a powerful tool for early identification of weaknesses so that the management team can organize operational programs to manage risks and turn them into a big issue in the future. And thus your defensive response to potential problems, rather than responding to future challenges and issues, can save your money and time.

These processes are interacting with each other and with operations in other areas of knowledge. Usually, each process occurs at least once per project. In continue, there is an overview of each of these processes and features that the software provides to us in each section, along with the results.

3. Plan risk management

Risk management is the basis of all risk management efforts and covers all its stages, including deciding how to get started, determining who is involved, the time of risk management activities during the life cycle of the project management, and their frequency.

For the risk management process to proceed faster and provide a clear picture of project risks, it is necessary to think of how to complete it before the start.

The objectives of this phase of the risk management process are:

1. Create a program to implement risk management in a specific project

2. Setting policies and procedures for risk management based on project needs

3. Adapting the risk management activities to the needs of the project to ensure the appropriateness of the level, type, and clarity of what has been done, with the following:

- The nature of the project
- Project team experiences
- The importance of the project for the organization
- Tangible level of project risk

In other words, decide on what is needed for the project and use company procedures, but never spend too much time and energy to manage project risk. The threads in this step are all the same as inputs of risk management.

Planning processes generate a large number of applications (management products) that may be presented in the form of a document, but anyway, these concepts should exist. In this process, we compile a specific group of management products that play a crucial role in project implementation and control and other processes and are maintained and presented as a package called the project management program. The project management program includes management plans and baselines. Each area of knowledge has a management program, and some areas are more than a management plan: - Change Management Program - Communications Management Program - Configuration Management Program - Cost Management Program - Human Resources Management Program - Logistics Management Program - Process Improvement Program - Quality Management Program - Requirements Management Plan - Risk Management Program - Schedule Management Program - Baseline Stakeholder Management Program is another part of the project management program: - TimeLine - Cost Line –

Processes that directly send their output to this process:

• Stakeholder Engagement Control

- Managing stakeholder management
- Control Procurements
- Conduct Procurements
- Control Risks
- Planning Risk Responses
- Control Communications
- Manage Communications
- Project Management Team
- Project Acquire Project Team
- Quality control
- Quality assurance
- Determine Budget
- Preparing a Schedule
- Control Scope
- Provide Work Breakdown Structure (Create WBS)
- Integrated Change Control
- Monitor and Control Project Work
- Project Management
- Draft Project Charter

Processes that directly use the output of this process:

- Stakeholder Engagement Control
- Stakeholder Management Plan
- Close Procurements
- Control Procurements
- Planning Procurement Management
- Control Risks
- Risk Management Planning
- Control Communications
- Plan Communications Management
- Planning Human Resource Management
- Quality control
- Plan Quality Management
- Cost Control
- Cost Management Planning
- Schedule control
- Plan Schedule Management
- Control Scope

- Plan Scope Management
- Project or Phase Completion
- Integrated Change Control
- Monitor and Control Project Work
- Project Management

3.1 Risk management inputs

Risk management inputs are the work to be done or the information that must be collected before the risk management process begins to complete the process. Perhaps, It is important to note that, to carry out quick and effective risk management, all prerequisites must be provided and made available before the start of the work. Without essential inputs, some of the risks will remain unknown.

3.2 Persons involved in the project

Sometimes, for project risk management, only the project team's cooperation-as individuals-is enough. Depending on the intricacy of the project in some cases, all stakeholders may also be involved in risk management.

The project manager usually does risk management planning, but in this case, it can also use advice from members of the project team and the project office (a formal structure that supports project management within the organization).

Adherence to policies and procedures and the implementation of risk management activities with project needs is an essential requirement.

One of the top reasons for project failures is that project managers do not set up the project management process based on the specific needs of the project. They use the same forms, processes, and management practices in all projects so that even the intervals of periodic sessions are the same in all projects.

Projects are different, and each project is unique and non-repetitive. Therefore, each project needs to be managed in a way that is different from other projects. If the project has a high priority for the organization, then project management activities need to be more comprehensive than the conditions for which the project has a lower priority. Also, if no similar projects have been carried out in the organization so far, it will be necessary to spend more time on risk management compared to a variety of projects implemented by the organization.

3.3 Risk management planning processes

Before starting a risk management process (or any other area of management), first of all, a roadmap must be drawn up for the whole process so that the project team members are not confused during the implementation of the process (or, in other words, what they are going to do and seeks to achieve). The development of this road map is called "risk planning," and its output is called "risk program." The risk program is, in fact, the project team manifesto and their approach to project risks.

An overview of project risk management (risk, risk management, risk management planning) recommended the steps to complete risk management planning are:

- Check the current procedures for risk management, and experience gained and available historical records.
- Determine which methods you will use to identify the risks of the current project (methodology).
- Recognize the responsibilities of those involved in risk management (roles and responsibilities).
- Determine how much risk management activities (budget).
- Identify the time of execution of risk management activities during the life cycle of the project (period).
- Identify the methods you will use to qualify and quantify the risks (scoring and commentary).
- Specify how you can identify which one of the risks is to be addressed (thresholds).
- Determine how to document, analyze, and transfer risks to project team members, other stakeholders, project sponsors, etc. (reporting templates).
- Describe how to maintain and track the risk records for use in future projects (follow up).

3.3.1 Definition

First, we need to provide a formal and relevant description of the project at the beginning of the project risk planning. This definition can vary from project to project. So, the first step in planning the risk of each project is to explain adequately to the nature and objectives of the project. For example, a definition of project risk can be as follows:

"any event that probably harms the capabilities of the project to achieve its defined goals."

The reverse word reflects the general approach of project managers to the concept of risk. It means the nature of the project is that its managers are only trying to manage its negative risks.

3.3.2 Categories

In this section, we identify different types of concepts for ease in future classifications. These categories should be based on the location of the risks. Each of these categories can be one of the project areas that can take risks during the life cycle of the project.

- Customer requirements
- Benefits
- Project schedule
- Budget
- Delivery times
- Project issues
- Scope of the project
- Suppliers
- Acceptance
- Communication
- Resources

3.3.3 Preparation of risk information worksheet

The general framework of risk information worksheets

The risk information sheet contains information about the risk profile. Information that completes the risk or updates the details. An example of information is:

- Risk identifier
- Risk description
- Condition
- Cause of risk
- Possibility
- Effects on any of the goals
- Risk rating
- Response strategies
- Likely to be reviewed
- Revised effect
- Revised rating
- Responsible department
- Actions
- Secondary risks
- The risk remains

- Precautions
- A precautionary time or cost savings
- Repeat programs
- Suggestions

All projects do not require this level of detail. The template should be adapted if necessary to meet the project's requirements.

3.4 Risk management software

Although risk management is a human-centered process, today, to optimize planning and prevent duplication of processes, especially in complex and large projects, it is best to pursue related software to risk management. When a project is programmed and guided from the beginning by existing software, it is possible to track the progress of projects and the strengths and weaknesses of a project that can be tracked and identified in the software. The next projects are as effective as possible. Falling down the error and making a unique template for the projects. The most valuable asset is risk management, ideas, and information that is processed by humans, but the recording, maintenance, and control of it by humans are tedious and sometimes impossible. You must first realize what needs to be done for project management and risk. Then, according to these findings, we use software for risk management or project management. Some of the available risk management software are as follow:

- Active Risk Manager (SWORD)
- Optial
- Parapet
- Orcanos ALM 2.0
- StandardFusion
- Fraud.net
- Purpose-built (Essential ERM)
- Beakon
- MetrikStream
- RiskyProject (INTAVER)



Figure 3.1 – The Logos of Risk Management Software

3.4.1 What is RiskyProject? ^[9]

RiskyProject is an advanced project risk management software with integrated risk analysis. Most projects contain many uncertain parameters: task duration, start and finish times, uncertainties in costs and resources, uncertainties in quality, safety, technology, and others. RiskyProject analyzes project schedules with risks and uncertainties, calculates the chance that projects will be completed within a given period and budget, ranks risks, and presents the results in formats that are easy to read and understand.

RiskyProject also helps you to perform project risk management:

- Identify project risks
- Rank risks
- Identify mitigation and response plans
- Manage risk properties, including descriptions, probabilities and impacts, costs associated with risks, mitigation strategies, and all other information about risks
- Facilitate risk reviews, opening, and closing risks, conversion of risks to issues and lessons learned
- Save risk history

RiskyProject performs both qualitative and quantitative risk analysis. If both the risk register and project schedule are populated, RiskyProject performs quantitative risk analysis. If there is no Project data (cost or schedule), RiskyProject performs qualitative risk analysis. RiskyProject seamlessly integrates with Microsoft project or can run as a standalone application. RiskyProject integrates with other project management software such as oracle primavera. RiskyProject employs event chain methodology to analyze project uncertainties defined by multiple risks (events). An example of an event would be a task delay due to the changes in requirements.

In many cases, one event can cause another event or multiple events, which can significantly affect the project schedule. RiskyProject recalculates the project schedule various times to compute the distribution of possible outcomes and probabilities of meeting specific objectives. These facilities



3.4.2 Who should use RiskyProject? ^[24]

RiskyProject performs two significant functions:

- Risk management: identification, recording, ranking, and reviewing risks, mitigation and response plans, and all associated risk information.
- Risk analysis: determining how risks might affect your project.

RiskyProject is beneficial for managers who want to perform risk analysis on their projects without specialist expertise or training in risk analysis. RiskyProject allows managers to quickly analyze a complicated project schedule and associated costs, with multiple tasks and dependencies. It is a user-friendly system with an intuitive interface, which hides its advanced mathematical calculations and helps managers make informed decisions.

RiskyProject is useful for managers of research and development projects, including software projects, who run projects with multiple uncertainties using an iterative development process. It is a widely accepted fact that project management best practices and procedures emphasize the importance of iterative development and risk tracking, which represents the cornerstone of the RiskyProject workflow. RiskyProject is used in many industries, including aerospace and defense, IT, engineering and construction, manufacturing, agriculture, pharmaceutical, energy, and mining.

3.4.3 RiskyProject interface^[25]

RiskyProject supports a multi-document interface. You can open and close multiple project schedules during one session in RiskyProject. The risk register is a set of all your project risks. You can view the project risk register in the risk register and risk properties views.





• Modifying the workflow bar

You may modify the RiskyProject workflow by inserting and hiding views. Any changes you make to the workflow bar becomes the default for all projects.

• Application look

You may change the color and style of title bars, toolbars, and status bars, as well as change the theme for the datasheets. The theme is used for any grid, including grids inside dialog boxes.

• RiskyProject data sheets

All RiskyProject views, except for the project summary view and project dashboard, contain datasheets. Datasheets are used to enter and present data in a grid format. Grids are also used in some dialog boxes. All data sheets have similar features.

Datasheets are used to display task information, resources, risks, and results of sensitivity analysis. Datasheets are composed of columns and rows. Each column has specific properties,

Which represents a particular type of data. For example, resource name, resource type, etc. You can customize data sheets to display the columns in any order and any with a title in the column header.

• Copying, cutting and pasting selected rows

You can copy, cut, and paste selected items in each data sheet except for the results of sensitivity analysis.

• Inserting and deleting items

You can delete and add items from, or to, any datasheet except for the results of sensitivity analysis. The quickest way to add or remove items is to use the insert and delete buttons located on the formatting toolbar.

• Saving column layout

After you modify a column layout, you can save it in the system registry for all new projects created on your computer.

4. Identify risks

4.1 Risk and uncertainty in project management

There are different perspectives on uncertainty in the field of project management. Below are three examples of these perspectives.

4.1.1 The viewpoint of the project purpose function

Some researchers point out the risks and uncertainties of a strategic vision based on the objective function of the project. From this perspective, for each project, a goal function is defined that describes the project under study and then calculates the probability of achieving the specified values of the target. The amount of investment, the completion time of the project, and are examples of the project's objective function. Risk management is also in line with this definition, modeling the actual function of the project against the project variables. Project variables include general costs such as cost, primary resource values, external factors, etc. Those affect project activities.

Since most project variables are inherently random and dynamic, and over time, they show varying degrees of uncertainty, it is natural that the objective function of the project is random and subject to uncertainty due to different sources. The uncertainty of the project can be called in this definition, the probability that the project objective function will not achieve the pre-target values.

4.1.2 **Opportunity and threat view**

Some other researchers also define risk and uncertainty opportunities using well-known terminology. The advantage of these definitions is to connect the concept of uncertainty with the concepts of risk and opportunity. In this perspective, uncertainty is defined as "the context or context for risk-taking - events that have a negative impact on project goals - and the occurrence of opportunities - events that are beneficial to the purpose of the project." This definition refers to the dual nature and cover of uncertainty, which, according to the authors, is considered as the most crucial reason for the higher efficiency of uncertainty management.

Risks are definite. The project manager can think of potentially hazardous events and perform preemptive calculations. But on the contrary, uncertainty is an event or a situation that is not expected to occur, although it can be considered from the beginning of the project.

4.1.3 Uncertainty categorization view

Some scholars have also explained the concept by categorizing uncertainty. One of the most common of these categories is to consider two aspects of uncertainty, namely, changes and ambiguities. Changes are related to the future of the project, while ambiguity has originated in the

past. Uncertainties are described in two categories dependent on knowledge-based luck. Luck uncertainty stems from things that were initially considered and unpredictable, and the uncertainty associated with knowledge is the uncertainty that arises from the lack of knowledge; that is, if there is more knowledge available, from the start of a possible it was anticipated. In these definitions, the relationship between risk, opportunity, and uncertainty is generally not clear.

4.2 The scope of uncertainty in projects

The extent of uncertainty in each project is significant, and most of the project management activities are not under the umbrella management of uncertainty under the specific framework but with uncertainty management.

Uncertainty exists in the initial phases of the project life cycle - uncertainty about what can be done, deciding what to do, and ensuring what will be done.

Uncertainty is partly related to changes in performance metrics, such as cost, duration, and quality of the project, and partly due to the lack of transparency and ambiguity resulting from factors such as the behavior of other actors related to the project, the lack of knowledge, information and necessary details, and lack of proper structure for considering them and known or unknown sources of deviation.

Uncertainties are believed to exist in all phases of the project, but somewhat more significant in the early aspects of the project, while others believe that only for projects that operate in a stable environment, uncertainty in the early stages and design of the project concept it is high and will be significantly reduced in later stages. But in most projects that operate in an environment full of uncertainty and environmental communication, uncertainty does not necessarily reduce the life cycle of a project, and even a process cannot be imagined for its change.

4.3 Tools and Techniques for the Identify Risks Process^[1]

A range of tools and techniques is available for risk identification. These fall into the following three categories, as illustrated in Figure:

4.3.1 Historical Review

Historical reviews are based on what occurred in the past, either on this project, or other similar projects in the same organization, or comparable projects in other organizations.

4.3.2 Current Assessments

Current assessments rely on detailed consideration of the current project, analyzing its characteristics against given frameworks and models to expose areas of uncertainty.

4.3.3 Creativity Techniques

An extended range of creative techniques can be used for risk identification, which encourages project stakeholders to use their imagination to find risks that could affect the project. The outcomes or effectiveness of these techniques depend on the ability of participants to think creatively.

Each category of risk identification technique has strengths and weaknesses, and no single technique can be expected to reveal all knowable risks. Consequently, the Identify Risks process for a particular project should use a combination of techniques, perhaps selecting one from each category.



Figure 4.1 - Three Perspectives of Risk Identification

4.4 Identify risks

Risks are planned in other processes, and results are implemented in the form of programs. In this process, we evaluate the effectiveness of risk response programs and design corrective actions to solve potential problems. All corrective actions are sent to the integrated control process of the changes so that they can be implemented in the event of approval by the programs.

Processes that directly send their output to this process:

- Stakeholders identification
- Planning procurement management
- Risk management planning
- Planning human resource management
- Plan quality management
- Estimate costs
- Cost management planning
- Estimate activity durations
- Plan schedule management
- Provide work breakdown structure (create WBS)

Processes that directly use the output of this process:

- Planning procurement management
- Control risks
- Planning risk responses
- Perform qualitative risk analysis
- Perform qualitative risk analysis
- Plan quality management
- Estimate costs

In this process, both at the beginning and the beginning, we identify the risks of the project, that is, the desirable or unpredictable events that may fall into the future and are unlikely to occur. We store the risk information in the "risk list" to be used in other processes. After identifying risk categories, we identify and list the potential risks for each category.

The next phase is to quantify the risks. Calculating the probability of occurrence of risks in many projects may be a difficult task since the probability of occurrence of phenomena requires much information from the past and the history of that event. For example, we calculate that the probability of not receiving certain resources at a specific time is precisely (or even approximately) 0.7, which is difficult or futile to do. Because also if there is such a number, reliability is not high due to changing circumstances. But the use of fuzzy and linguistic phrases and their conversion into numbers or scores can be helpful. Accordingly, for each risk, we define three indices:

- 1. Probability of occurrence,
- 2. Impact of occurrence,
- 3. Priority risk indicator.

4.4.1 Probability of occurrence

In this part of the risk planning, we need to develop a system to quantify the risk.

- Very weak 20 the probability of occurrence is very low. Although it still needs to be monitored throughout the project, it may increase as a result of changing circumstances.
- Weak 40 based on current information, there is little chance of occurrence, as risk factors are not likely to occur.
- Medium 60 possible risk occurrence.
- Strong 80 the risk of high risk is based on project conditions.
- Very strong 100. The project conditions are in such a way that the risk is inevitable.

4.4.2 Impact of occurrence

Then, we create a system to quantify the impact of the risk on the project.

- Inaccurate 20 the effect is very low, which cannot be measured.
- Low 40 for example, creating less than 5% of the deviation in the range, project completion date, or project budget.
- Tangible 60 the impact of measurable risk occurrence. For example, create a 10% -5% deviation in the range, project completion date, or project budget.
- Impressive 80 for example, create a 25% -10% deviation in the range, project completion date, or project budget.
- Extreme 100 the project strongly influences exposure to risk. For example, creating more than 25% of the deviations in the range, the completion date of the program, or the project budget.

4.4.3 Risk priority

After obtaining the numbers as quantitative criteria, the probability and impact of the occurrence of the risks with a significant combination of them, we get a criterion for prioritizing the handling and assignment of risk response measures.

In this section, the performance of calculations manually or with the software is entirely different because manual prioritization of constraints and the number of events should not be high because of complexity, but in calculations, with our software, we can many modes for different possibilities and effects for various risks and tasks. This is bringing up in more detail in the risk analysis section.

4.5 Components of risk information

Generally, elements of risk are as follow;

- Id or risk id
- Risk comment: a full description of the risk
- Status: risk situation (open or closed).
- Risk: explains the circumstances or triggers that are the source of risk
- Probability: determine event probability and event occurrence.
- Effect: impact on the goal or objectives of the project.
- Score: if a numerical scoring is used, the probability is multiplied by the factor to determine the risk rating. If a relative scoring is used, two scores are combined (such as top-down or medium-high)
- Response: strategic response strategy for risk or circumstance

- Likelihood of reconsideration: determining the probability of an event and occurring after the implementation of the risk response program
- Revised effect: an explanation of the impact after the implementation of the risk response program
- Revised point: revision of risk rating after application of the risk response program
- Responsible: organizational unit or person responsible for risk management
- Actions: describe the steps to be taken to respond to risk
- Secondary risks: a description of the new risks that arise from implementing risk response strategies.
- Risks remaining: remaining risks after implementation of reaction strategies
- Caution: a program that starts in the event of certain events, such as losing a significant intermediate event. Precautionary measures are taken when the risk or remaining risk is accepted.
- Precautionary budget: budget required to meet identified risks.
- Precautionary times: the time required to deal with identified risks.
- Reaction rehearsal programs: a program that is used to use when other response strategies fail.
- Description: provide useful explanations or useful information about risk, event.

4.6 **Risks in RiskyProject**^[10]

4.6.1 Risk register

The risk register is a set of all the project risks. You can enter risks in either the risk register or risk properties views:

Use the risk register to:

1. View risks with their attributes such as probabilities, impacts, scores, and properties.

2. Create a risk register hierarchy based on:

- risk categories
- open/closed risks
- risk/issues/lessons learned
- risks assigned to managers
- risks assigned to owners
- threat mitigation or opportunity mitigation strategies
- assigned/unassigned risks (active or inactive)
- hidden and visible risks

3. Rank risks based on the risk score.

4. Sort risks alphabetically or using risk ids.

5. Filter risks based on risk properties: open, closed, risk, issue, or lessons learned. Data for the risk register can be subdivided into three categories: risk registry, risk mitigation/response plans, and settings:



Figure 4.2 – Risk Registration

sk 1 with attribute	s:			
General Information	Risk cost	Probabilities and impacts	Mitigation / response plan assignments	-
Risk history	Risk reviews	Custom properties		
sk 2 with attribute	s	<u>.</u>		
sk 3 with attribute	s			
				3
	Mitigatio	n or response plans	:	
'lan 1 with attribut	Mitigatio	n or response plans		
lan 1 with attribut	Mitigatio es	n or response plans		
'lan 1 with attribut 'lan 2 with attribut	Mitigatio es es	n or response plans		
lan 1 with attribut lan 2 with attribut	Mitigatio es es Risk Re	n or response plans		

Figure 4.3 - Overview of the Risk-Register process

4.6.2 Defining columns for risk register

You can modify the risk register by inserting, modifying, or hiding columns depending on the type of information you would like to view. The risk register view allows you to define the upper header for the group of columns. The top header can have two rows of text and a tooltip. It can have

different background colors, outline colors and text colors. There are two pre-defined top headers: pre-mitigation and post-mitigation.

Figure 4.4 - Defining columns for risk register

Gi	neral Information Name and Location	
Risk N	ame Location Open Risk/Issue Threat/O Prol	b
	Modify Column	<u>۱</u>
	Field Type: Rick Name 💌	
	Field Tille: Risk Name	In the Risk Register and Risk
	Align Title:	upper beader for the group of
	Align Data: Left 💌	columns
<u> </u>	Width: 240 ÷	
	- Header for group of columns	The upper beader is defined by
	Number of columns: 2	modifying the left columns in the
	Header Name Line 1: General Information	group of columns.
	Header Name Line 2: Risk Name and Location	
	Tooltp: Define information about risk name and location	
	Draw horizontal separator between two lines	
	Background Color Dutine Color Text Color	An example of how the upper hea
	Risk Name and Location	will be displayed.
Facilities of software in this section:

- 1. Adding risks to the risk register
- 2. Deleting risks from the risk register
- 3. Updating risk properties for individual risks
- 4. Updating risk properties for a group of risks
- 5. Filtering and sorting risks using the risk register

The risk register offers powerful tools for filtering and sorting risks:

- The show opened and closed risks and issues use the checkboxes at the bottom of the risk register to make a selection.
- Find a risk based on the actual value of a risk property using the find risk dialog (filter button) at the bottom of the risk register. You may combine different risk properties using And or Or.
- Sort the risk register alphabetically using and buttons or based on pre-mitigation risk score using the button. You may also sort the risk register based on risk id.

You can filter risks that affect different risk categories. Risks can affect:

- Duration
- Finish time
- Cost
- Success rate
- Non-schedule risk categories.

6. RiskyProject calculates the combined impact of risk on all risk categories. Pre-mitigation and post-mitigation risk impact, probability, and score are displayed for selected risk categories.

7. With the risk register or risk properties views, you can rename risks and copy risk information to the clipboard. You may also copy and paste risks inside the risk register.

8. View risk register dashboard

The risk register dashboard provides a quick summary of the overall status of the risk register. It includes the following measurements:

- Total number of risks
- % of open
- % of the risk, issue, and lessons learned

- % of threat, opportunities or both
- Number of mitigation and response plans
- Number of assigned mitigation and response plans
- Dates and names of latest risk, latest update, and most recent review.
- Cost of all risks before and after mitigation and/or response.

4.6.3 About Risk Categories, Probabilities and Impacts

4.6.3.1 Risk Categories

Risk Categories are a group of risk outcomes. RiskyProject calculates risk probabilities, impacts, and scores for each category. The default risk categories are:

- Duration
- Cost
- Safety
- Environment
- Legal
- Performance
- Technology

RiskyProject calculates the score and rank for all risks in each risk category. You can view risk scores and rankings for each risk category or all categories. You can customize the risk categories in the Risk Categories dialog box.



Figure 4.5 - Risk Categories

4.6.3.2 Risk Outcome Types

A Risk Outcome Type is a result if a risk occurs. While every risk category must have a least one outcome, they can have several. For example, one of the default risk categories is Legal. You may want to further define the outcome types as Litigation Risk, International Legal Risk, etc. You can customize the set of outcome types using the Risk Categories dialog box.

Quantitative risk analysis, RiskyProject automatically adds several schedule-specific risk outcomes, such as restart task, fixed cost increase, etc.

4.6.3.3 Risk Probability and Chance

Risk Probability is the calculated chance that an event will occur. You can view risk probability in the Risk Matrix, Risk Register, and other views and dialog boxes. Risk Chance is the input parameter for risk probability. Risk chance (input parameter) and risk probability (calculated attribute) can be different; particularly when a risk has multiple mutually exclusive alternatives as risk chance is an input parameter for each option. In these cases, Risk probability is calculated based on the risk chance for each mutually exclusive option.

4.6.3.4 Risk Outcome

Risk Outcomes indicate the severity of a risk event for the specific risk category. You need to enter risk outcomes when you define risk chance and outcome type. For example, here are the default risk outcomes for the risk category Schedule:





Outcome types can be a label (e.g. Critical > 1-year delay) or a percentage (e.g. 5%), or a combination of both. You can set how you want to enter and view risk outcomes in the Format Risk Matrix dialog box. Each label is associated with the percentage, which is the midpoint of the interval for each label:

Label	Interval	Midpoint
Negligible: < 1 month delay	From 0% to 20%	10%
Minor: 1-3 month delay	From 20% to 40%	30%
Moderate: 3-6 months delay	From 40% to 60%	50%
Serious: 6-12 months delay	From 60% to 80%	70%
Critical: > 1 year delay	From 80% to 100%	90%

Table 4.1 - Risk Outcomes Percentages

When you define outcome types as a percentage, you can enter it as any number from 0% to 100%. In this scenario, it will be associated with a label based on the interval to which this percentage belongs. For example, 76%, corresponds with the "Serious: 6-12 months' delay" outcome type.

In RiskyProject, risk outcome types can be probabilistic. You can define a statistical distribution for outcome types and perform Monte Carlo simulation even it is part of qualitative risk analysis. The diagram below shows the relationship between risk categories, risk outcome types, and risk outcomes.



Figure 4.7 – Risks Attributed to Relationships

4.6.3.5 Threats and Opportunities

Risks can be threats, opportunities or both. Threats and opportunities are defined for risk assignment depending on the results of the risk outcome. Negative risk outcomes mean opportunities.

- Example 1: Risk: Change Requirements Outcome: Fixed Delay Result: 2 days This is a threat
- Example 2: Risk: Change of technology Outcome: Delay in technology introduction Result: -10% Low This is an opportunity: a negative number indicates that this is an acceleration rather than a delay in the technology introduction
 Example 3:
 - Risk: Chance of supplier
 - Outcome: fixed cost increase
 - Result for mutually exclusive alternative 1: \$30,000
 - Result for mutually exclusive alternative 2: -\$20,000
 - This is both a threat and an opportunity depending upon the supplier.

4.6.3.6 Risk Impact

Risk impact is the calculated result of the risk event. Risk outcome (input parameter) and risk impact (determined attribute) can be different, particularly when a risk has multiple mutually exclusive alternatives, in which case the risk outcome is a parameter of each option. Risk impact is calculated based on the risk chance for each option. The diagram below shows the difference between risk chances and outcomes (input parameters) and risk probabilities and impacts (output parameters):



Table 4.2 – Risk with several different outcomes and chances

4.6.3.7 Risk Score

The risk score is a calculated parameter that equals probability multiplied by impact. The risk score is calculated for each risk category as well as all risk categories. Original, Pre- and Post-Mitigation Probabilities, Impacts and Scores RiskyProject calculates three sets of probabilities, impacts, and scores for each risk category as well as for all categories:

1. Original: when risk chance and outcome are defined. This information is saved in Risk History. If you want to change original probabilities, impacts, and scores, you would need to make modifications in Risk History using the History tab on the Risk Information dialog.

2. Pre-mitigation or Current: reflects the most recent changes to chance and outcomes. If you enter chance and outcome, your original probability, impact, and score will be represented as Pre-mitigation or Current value.

3. Post-Mitigation: Pre-mitigation probability, impact, and score, with changes to do mitigation plans.

You can view all sets of probabilities, impacts, and scores in the Risk Register.

4.6.3.8 Risk Properties

Risk Properties are other risk attributes, which include:

- Risk Name, ID, description, statement, objectives, assumption, cause, and trigger
- Open/close risk
- Risk life cycle status: Risks, issues, lesson learned
- Risk ownership
- Risk mitigation strategy
- Risk costs
- Risk start and end date
- Other information about risk

Some risk properties are predefined as General Information about risk and Risk Costs. However, you may define any other risk properties.

4.6.4 Risk Attributes

4.6.4.1 About Risks

Each risk in RiskyProject can have several attributes. Some of the most common characteristics are predefined and are found in the Properties tab of the Risk Information dialog box; however, you are not required to complete all of them. The information required should be defined as part of your risk management plan.

General Information includes:

- Risk Name: the risk name for each risk must be unique. Names are case-sensitive.
- Open/closed risk: open risks are active risks that may occur. Closed risks are those risks that are no longer active because of risk response or other factors or measures taken. Closed risks may contain important information and should not be deleted from the risk register.
- Risks, issues, lessons learned: risks are events that may or may not occur and have a probability between 0 100%. Issues are events that have already occurred and require a response. Lessons learned are events that happened in the past and have a history associated with them. When you add a new record to the risk register, by default, it is a risk.
- Risk statement, objectives, assumption, cause, and trigger: contain textual information about risks.
- Risk ownership: includes risk manager and risk owner. You may define other custom fields for risk reviewer, recorder, and other participants in the risk management process.
- Risk mitigation strategy: you can enter mitigation strategies for threats and/or opportunities. Status of threats and/or opportunities are automatically calculated when you enter risk probabilities and impacts. If the risk is only a threat, you will only be able to enter strategies for threats and vice versa. For more information about threats and opportunities, read "Risk Probabilities and Impacts."
- Risk start and end date (risk sunrise and sunset): dates between which a particular risk is active.
- Risk ID: Risk ID can be automatically generated when you create a new risk. You may sort the Risk Register based on Risk IDs. You can overwrite the automatically generated risk ID. Rules for risk ID generation are defined in Risk Options. To view Risk Options, click the Schedule tab. In the Settings group, click Options.
- General Information about risks is a set of attributes that do not affect the calculation of probabilities, impacts, risk cost or mitigation efforts for qualitative risk analysis.
- In the case of quantitative risk analysis, changing risk from Open to Closed, from Risk to Issue or Lesson Learned will affect risk probability and impact.

• You define the default risk mitigation strategy and default time between risk sunrise and sunset in the Default Risk Properties dialog box (Risk tab of the ribbon, Settings pane).

Risk Information	vbabilities and outcomes Custom Properties Nitication (Waterfall Diagram) Risk Review History				
	Risk name: Low quality component Risk ID: R0000001				
	Open Opened risks are currently active risks. Closed risks Closed cannot occur anymore. Super Closed cannot occur anymore. Super Closed cannot occur anymore. Super Closed cannot				
	Threat or Opportunity: Threat C Losson Learned earned.				
Description Component cannot be suitable for the the assemby (statement):					
	Objectives:				
Conoral Information	Assumptions:				
bout Risks Antonia Pisk Ownership:					
KZ WARKEN	Owner: John Conrad 🚽 For Threate: C Accept C Transfer C Avoid © Mitigate Start Date: 5/14/2011 💌				
	Nenager, Jeny Miler				
Risk Cost calculation	Cause: Supplier's GA procedure do non identify the low quality component. Trigger:				
	Cost before mitigation: Cost of mtgation Cost of response plan: \$20,00,000 Total cost of risk with mitigation: Saving from mitigation: Probability: \$50,000,00 _ _ Cost of residual risk: \$10,000,00 _ _ Total cost of risk with mitigation: Saving from mitigation: _				
Risk Response	Expected loss: \$25,000.00 \$10,000.00 + Expected loss: \$7,500.00 = \$17,500.00				
	Response Plan: Replace component New Response Description Residual Risk:				
Information about risk review	- Risk Review - Last Review 5/14/2011 - Submit Roview Review Frequency: Monthly -				
	OK Cancel Help				

Figure 4.8 - Risk Properties dialog box

4.6.4.2 About Cost of Risk Calculations

Risk cost calculates the total cost of a risk that takes into account the risk mitigation plans linked to the risk. The Risk cost calculation is performed in the Properties tab of the Risk Information dialog box.

Expected loss = Potential Loss * Probability (pre-mitigation)

For example, probability of risk "low-quality component" equals 50%. Potential loss equals \$50,000. Expected loss will be \$25,000 = \$50,000 * 50%

Expected loss after mitigation = (Cost of Response Plan + Cost of Residual Risk) * Probability after information

For example, probability of risk "low-quality component" after mitigation equals 25%.

Expected loss after mitigation will be \$7,500 = (\$20,000 + \$10,000) * 25%

Total Risk Cost after Mitigation = Expected loss after mitigation + Cost of Mitigation

For example: Total cost after mitigation of risk "low quality component" will be \$17,500 = \$7,500 + \$10,000

Saving from Mitigation is the difference between costs with and without mitigation. If this number is negative mitigation efforts will not lead to cost-saving.

Saving from Mitigation = Expected Loss – Total Risk Cost after Mitigation

For example, total cost after mitigation of risk "low-quality component" will be \$17,500.

4.6.4.3 Risk Reviews

RiskyProject helps you to facilitate regular risk reviews. You can define the risk review periodicity (weekly, monthly, quarterly). RiskyProject will notify you before a review is scheduled.

During the risk review, you may analyze all risk attributes, make necessary changes, and write notes. Risk reviews are essential components of risk management monitoring and control

a process as the status of risks and their attributes, such as probabilities and impacts, are in constant flux during a project.

4.6.4.4 Risk review due date

Each risk review has a due date. The risk must be reviewed on or before the due date. A few days before due date RiskyProject will notify you regarding the scheduled review. The notification will come in the form of changing color of the Next Review property. Next Review is shown by default in Risk Properties view:

You may also view the Next Review date on Properties and Risk Review tab of Risk Information dialog box. You may also insert a Next Review column to the Risk Register view.

The default risk review frequency and number of days before incoming risk review are defined in Default Risk Properties dialog (Risk tab of the ribbon, Settings pane).

5. Analysis (Quantitative, Qualitative)

The process of calculating and determining the size and magnitude of identified risks are based on indicators and criteria. Based on this measurement, risks are prioritized, to decide on admission, reduction, or rejection in the next steps. Risk assessment is the qualitative or quantitative measurement process of risk and decision making about acceptability or risk tolerance. Risk assessment should:

- Include the effects of activities, products, and services.
- Identify the effects and risks of human and hardware factors.
- It is based on the information provided by the staff at risk.
- Recognize Qualified staff.
- It is based on standardized methods.
- Update at fixed intervals.

Risk assessment results formally facilitate the following:

- Assess the feasibility of the proposed activity, based on compliance with prescriptive selection criteria
- Determine the need for specific control measures to prevent, reduce or mitigate risk
- Determine the monitoring requirements
- Prioritizing opportunities for improvement

5.1 Qualitative vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis ^[10]

RiskyProject performs both qualitative and quantitative risk analysis.

A typical qualitative risk analysis workflow is used to:

1. Identify risks and add risks to the risk register.

- 2. Define risk properties, probabilities, and outcomes.
- 3. Analyze risks and prioritize risks.
- 4. Assign mitigation and/or response plans.
- 5. Update risk properties, probabilities, outcomes as necessary.
- 6. Review the status and properties of the risk and report information about risks.

A typical **quantitative risk** analysis workflow is used to:

- 1. Create a project schedule.
- 2. Add risks, uncertainties, and other risk-related information.
- 3. Run a simulation, perform analysis and generate a report of the results.
- 4. Update risks and uncertainties as necessary.

5. During project execution, perform project tracking with risks and uncertainties at key phases or milestones to update forecasts.

6. Report results

If you do not have a schedule for your project, RiskyProject will only perform qualitative risk analysis. However, if you add a schedule by either adding activities or importing a schedule, RiskyProject automatically switches to quantitative analysis. You may switch between the qualitative and quantitative analysis by adding or removing a project schedule.

Because of the character of the qualitative and quantitative analysis, the outcome can be different even with similar risks, exclusively for schedule-related risks affecting project duration and cost.



A high-level correspondence of quantitative and qualitative risk analysis processes is demonstrated

in Figure 5.2. **Qualitative Risk Analysis Quantitative Risk Analysis** · Addresses individual risks · Predicts likely project outcomes descriptively based on combined effects of risks Assesses the discrete probability Uses probability distributions to of occurrence and impact on characterize the risk's probability objectives if it does occur and impact Figure 5.2 - Comparison Prioritizes individual risks for • Uses project model (e.g. schedule, subsequent treatment cost estimate) Quantitative Approaches Adds to risk register • Uses a quantitative method, requires specialized tools · Leads to quantitative risk analysis · Estimates likelihood of meeting targets and contingency needed to achieve desired level of comfort · Identifies risks with greatest effect on overall project risk

of Oualitative &

5.2 Qualitative Risk Analysis

Risks that have already been identified should be planned, but risk planning is not easy, and it's usually best to devote our energy only to the preparation of essential risks. This process is implemented after the process of identifying risks and before the risk response planning process to select significant risks for planning. In manual calculations, the easiest way to highlight essential risks is to multiply the likelihood of their occurrence and their impact on achieving a score. After that, the boundary between the importance and importance of the score is determined, and the risks to which they are above are sent to the risk response planning process. Risks that are not relevant are also monitored and may be necessary for the future, the extent of their impact or the likelihood of occurrence.

But in calculations with other software, this is not a concern because the software automatically combines a variety of risk modes with the Monte Carlo simulation and displays the most optimal results for each category of risk.

Processes that directly send their output to this process:

- Identify Risks
- Risk Management Planning
- Provide Work Breakdown Structure (Create WBS)

5.2.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process^[1]

The Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis process assesses and evaluates characteristics of individually identified project risks and prioritizes risks based on agreed-upon characteristics.

Assessing individual risks using qualitative risk analysis evaluates the probability that each risk will occur and the effect of each individual risk on the project objectives. As such, it does not directly address the overall risk to project objectives that results from the combined impact of all risks and their potential interactions with each other.

One step in the analysis is to categorize risks according to their sources or causes. If several risks arise from a common source, sometimes called a root cause, risk responses may be more effective when they focus on addressing this root cause.

Identifying common effects from groups of risks allows identification of the areas of most considerable risk exposure.

The methods of qualitative risk analysis are applied to the list of risks created or updated by the Identify Risks process to provide project management with the characteristics of the risks that have the most influence (positive or negative) on achieving the project's objectives. Risks that are

assessed as high priority to either threaten or to enhance the achievement of project objectives will be an essential focus in the Plan Risk Responses process.

5.2.2 Tools and Techniques for the Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis Process^[1]

The tools and techniques used for assessing individual risks will identify the risks that are important to the project's success. This process is illustrated in Figure:



Hint: See the case study section for qualitative analysis information in a real project.

5.3 Quantitative analysis of risks

This process is optional. During this process, we model the risks in the timetable to determine the impact of their uncertainties over the entire project. This process is usually performed once before the risk response planning process and one time after that to find out to what scope of the schedules are appropriate. For example, if the cost of avoiding adverse risks is higher than the probable cost of occurring, which means some loss, we will realize at this stage and repeat the risk response planning.

Processes that directly send their output to this process:

- Identify Risks
- Risk Management Planning
- Cost Management Planning
- Plan Schedule Management

5.3.1 Purpose and Objectives of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process^[1]

The Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis process provides a numerical estimate of the overall effect of risk on the objectives of the project, based on current plans and information, when considering risks simultaneously. Results from this type of analysis can be used to evaluate the likelihood of success in achieving project objectives and to estimate contingency reserves, usually for time and cost that are appropriate to both the risks and the risk tolerance of project stakeholders.

It is generally accepted that analyzing uncertainty in the project using quantitative techniques such as Monte Carlo simulation may provide more realism in the estimate of the overall project cost or schedule than a non-probabilistic approach which assumes that the activity durations or line-item cost estimates are deterministic. However, it should be recognized that quantitative risk analysis is not always required or appropriate for all projects. For example, qualitative risk analysis may provide enough information for the development of effective risk responses, especially for smaller projects. Therefore, during the Plan Risk Management process, the benefits of quantitative risk analysis should be weighed against the effort required to ensure that the additional insights and value justify the extra effort.

Partial risk analyses, such as qualitative risk analysis, aim at prioritizing individual risks viewed one at a time and therefore, cannot produce measures of overall project risk when all risks are considered simultaneously.

Calculating estimates of overall project risk is the focus of the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis process.

Specific project risks are usually best understood and quantified at a detailed level, such as the line-item cost or schedule activity level. By contrast, project objectives such as achievement of the project's budget or the schedule are specified at a higher level, often at the level of the total project.

The implementation of overall risk analysis using quantitative methods requires:

• Complete and accurate representation of the project objectives built up from individual project elements. Examples of these representations include the project schedule or cost estimate.

• Identifying risks on individual project elements such as schedule activities or line-item costs at a level of detail that lends itself to a specific assessment of individual risks.

• Including generic risks that have a broader effect than individual project elements.

• Applying a quantitative method (such as Monte Carlo simulation or decision tree analysis) that incorporates multiple risks simultaneously in determining the overall impact on the overall project objective.

5.3.2 Tools and Techniques for the Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis Process^[1]

Its tools and techniques have several characteristics, as follows:

- Comprehensive Risk Representation
- Risk Impact Calculation
- Quantitative Method Appropriate for Analyzing Uncertainty
- Data Gathering Tools
- Effective Presentation of Quantitative Analysis Results
- Iterative Quantitative Risk Analysis
- Information for Response Planning

The elements of quantitative risk analysis are illustrated in Figure.



Figure 5.4 - Structure of a Quantitative Risk Analysis

5.3.3 Decision Tree Analysis ^[1]

Decision tree analysis is usually performed using the specialized, but widely available software. The software allows the user to specify the structure of the decision with decision nodes, chance nodes, costs, benefits, and probabilities. The user can also evaluate the different choices using linear utility functions based on Expected Monetary Value or non-linear utility functions of various shapes. An example is shown below where:

- The negative numbers represent outflows or investments (e.g., COTS)
- The percentages represent probabilities of the event occurring (e.g., Major Problems)
- The positive numbers represent rewards or values (e.g., after "Fix the Problem")

• "True" indicates the decision option taken from the square decision node, whereas "false" indicates the decision option not made



Figure 5.5 - Example of a Decision Tree for Choosing between an Experimental Technology vs. Commercial Off the Shelf (COTS) Technology

Source: Precision Tree from Palisade Corporation

5.3.4 Expected Monetary Value ^[1]

Expected Monetary Value (EMV) is a simple calculation of value such as weighted average or expected cost or benefit when the outcomes are uncertain. All reasonable alternative outcomes are identified. Their probabilities of occurring (summing to 100%) and their values are estimated. The EMV calculation is made for the entire event by weighting the possible individual outcomes by their probabilities of occurring, as shown in Figure.

Example of an Expected Monetary Value (EMV) Calculation for a Business Strategy that Depends on Uncertain Market Demand				
Uncertain Outcome	Reward (\$000)	Probability (%)	Contribution to EMV	
High Market Demand	800	30%	240.0	
Moderate Market Demand	450	45%	202.5	
Low Market Demand	250	25%	62.5	
TOTAL EMV			505.0	

Figure 5.6 - Example of an Expected Monetary Value Calculation when there are Three Uncertain Product Demand Scenarios

5.3.5 Monte Carlo Simulation^[1]

The Monte-Carlo method is a computational algorithm that uses random sampling to calculate the results. Monte-Carlo methods are commonly used to simulate physical, mathematical, and economic systems. On the other hand, the Monte Carlo simulation is a class of computational algorithms that rely on random iterations to calculate their results. Monte Carlo simulation is often used when simulating a mathematical or physical system. Because of their reliance on duplicate calculations and false or random numbers, Monte Carlo methods are usually configured to run on a computer. The tendency to use Monte Carlo methods is further enhanced when it is impossible or unjustified to calculate the correct response using deterministic algorithms. Monte Carlo simulation methods are especially useful for studying systems where there are many variables associated with the degree of pairwise freedom. Besides, Monte Carlo methods are also helpful for simulating phenomena with high uncertainties in their inputs, such as project risk calculation. These simulations are also widely used in mathematics.

Monte Carlo simulation is a detailed, computer-intensive simulation approach to determining the value and probability of possible outcomes of a project objective such as a project schedule (e.g., the completion date) or cost estimate (e.g., the total cost). It computes the schedule or cost estimate many times using inputs drawn at random from ranges specified with probability distribution function for schedule activity durations or cost line items. The solutions using these different input values are used to build a histogram of possible project outcomes and their relative probability, and cumulative probability from which to compute desired contingency reserves of time or cost. Additional results include the relative importance of each input in determining the overall project cost and schedule. Examples of the output of schedule and cost risk results are shown in Figures. RiskyProject used this technique for analyzing quantitative Risk analysis.







Figure 5. 8 - Example Histogram from Monte Carlo Simulation of a Project Cost Estimate Source: Crystal Ball v. 7.3.8 from Oracle Hyperion (Decisioneering)

Hint: See the case study section for quantitative analysis information in a real project.

5.3.6 RiskyProject for Microsoft Project as a Standalone Application ^[26]

1. RiskyProject as a Standalone Application

You can launch RiskyProject directly from the Windows Program menu. When you open RiskyProject, the main Project view appears in which you can enter schedule and risk, perform the analysis, track project performance, and report the results.

2. RiskyProject for Microsoft Project

RiskyProject seamlessly integrates with all versions of Microsoft Project from 2003 and later. When you install RiskyProject, it checks if Microsoft Project is installed on the computer. If Microsoft Project 2003/2007 is installed, RiskyProject and adds a toolbar and macro to Microsoft Project. If Microsoft Project 2010/2016 is installed RiskyProject installs ribbon tab and Add-In to Microsoft Project.

5.3.7 Assigning Risks to Tasks and Resources ^[10]

5.3.7.1 Risk Assignments

Risks must be assigned to calculate their impact. If a risk is not assigned to any tasks or resources, it will remain in the risk register, but probability, impact, and score will not be shown.

RiskyProject has two types of risks assignments:

- Global Risk Assignments Global risk assignments are those risk assignments that have a chance of affecting the project as a whole and are not limited to specific tasks or resources. For example, political or weather risks would be assigned as global.
- Local Assignments Local risk assignments are those risks that have a chance of affecting only specific tasks or resources. A local risk assignment can affect more than one task or resource.

5.3.7.2 Converting your project from Qualitative to Quantitative Risk Analysis ^[27]

If you have risks in the Risk Register, but no schedule, you can perform a qualitative risk analysis of your project. If you add even one task to the project, all your risks will convert to global risks, and will, therefore, be assigned to all tasks.

In quantitative risk analysis risk categories are separated into two groups:

- Schedule related risk categories: "Schedule and Scope" which is related to category "Duration" in qualitative analysis and "Cost and Income" which is related to the category "Cost" in qualitative analysis.
- Non-schedule categories (Safety, Quality, Technology, etc.) In qualitative risk analysis the "Duration" category has only one outcome type "Relative delay";

5.3.7.3 Risk Attributes for Quantitative Risk Analysis

Each risk has the following information relevant to quantitative analysis.

- Risks should be assigned to Resources and Tasks
- Risks are determined by the chance of incidence (from 0% to 100%). The chance might be defined per task (by default) or per the duration unit.
- Each risk has a different outcome type. Outcome types can be schedule and cost-related and non-schedule related, which you can customize using the Risk Outcome dialog box.

- The Outcome is relevant to the outcomes "Fixed cost increase," "Relative cost increase," "Fixed delay," "Relative delay," and "Rate Increase." It specifies how much the duration or cost will be an enhancement or reduced.
- RiskyProject calculates the Risk Impact for duration and cost using sensitivity analysis and displays this in the Risk Register, Global Risk Assignment views, and Risk Tabs for Tasks and Resources.

5.3.7.4 Parallel Risks^[28]

Parallel risks represent a way of modeling risks in cases where multiple risks occur simultaneously. If risks are parallel, RiskyProject will only account for the maximum impact of the most critical risk during each iteration of a simulation. This is useful if one or less significant risks occur in conjunction with a vital risk recovery from all potential risks which can occur over the same period. In such cases, only the impact of the most critical risk will be accounted for in the simulation.

	Name:	Meet to discuss new business strategy						18 risks
i	* *	Load Risks from Global Risk Assignment View Load Risks from Template		Delete All Risks	Enlarge			
A		Risk name		A	Chance	Outcome Type	Outcome	Parallel Risk
	1	🛿 Not enough data to analyze demand level	\boxtimes		40.0 %	Relative delay	20.0 %	⊠ -
ALLEN	2	Staff turnover	\boxtimes		30.0 %	Relative delay	20.0 %	
					Selection participation in participation in the selection of the selection	ct the risk that you v rallel.	want to run	

Figure 5.9 - Parallel Risks

6. Analyzing Project Results

6.1 Calculations ^[10]

RiskyProject has two types of calculations:

- Deterministic calculation of current schedule The default calculation is automatically performed when you modify a project schedule. As this calculation occurs automatically, you do not need to press the Calculation button. This calculation uses the Base input parameters (duration, start time, lag) without calculating the effect of risk or uncertainty.
- Probabilistic (Monte Carlo simulations) Use this to calculate the project schedule and costs with uncertainties and risks.
- Automatic Monte Carlo simulations for small tasks are enabled by default.
- By default, RiskyProject performs convergence monitoring. Simulations can be stopped when they convergence equals mean and standard deviation values defined in Schedule tab > Options > Calculation.
- The minimum number of simulations is 200.

6.2 Analyzing Results

6.2.1 Project Summary ^[10]

The Project Summary view shows the main information about your project: total cost or income (if income is defined), finish time, duration, and success rate for both deterministic and probabilistic calculations.

The Project Summary is divided into four sections:

- Main project information the main project information includes the project name, manager, etc.
- Main project parameters with and without risks this table is located in the center of the project summary and shows the project start time, duration, finish time, cost, income, and profit for the current schedule (no risks) and the low, base, and high calculated results.
- Main project parameter frequency/cumulative probability charts interactive charts that show the distribution of the results.
- Meters: provide project risk scores for cost and duration.



Figure 6.1 - Project Summary

6.2.2 Task Simulation Results ^[10]

RiskyProject allows you to quickly view the cost (profit, if income in any task is defined) duration, start time, and finish times uncertainties associated with each task.

The particular task will start and finish on specific dates and will have a duration and a cost less than a particular value. The six charts available are for:

- Cost (Profit)
- Duration
- Start Time
- Finish Time
- Variable cost
- Work







Figure 6.3 – Chart Option

6.2.3 Cash Flow results

The Cash Flow view demonstrates a comparison between the Current Schedule, Calculated (with risks and uncertainties), and Actual project cost and income.



Figure 6.4 – Cash Flow Results

6.2.4 Sensitivity Analysis ^[10]

Sensitivity analysis shows which variables have the potential to have the most significant effect on the main project parameters. RiskyProject performs calculations for the sensitivity analysis as part of all probabilistic calculations. The results of sensitivity analysis are shown as a sensitivity chart in the Sensitivity View.

The Sensitivity view shows how sensitive or how much potential each project input parameter has on the main project parameters. Sensitivity measures how much a change in an input variable will affect the selected project parameter. For example, if a risk occurs, how much this will affect the project duration.



Figure 6.5 – Sensitivity Analysis

RiskyProject uses six input parameters to calculate sensitivity:

- Task duration
- Task Start Time
- Task Success Rate
- Task Cost
- Lags
- Risks

You can select these inputs using the checkboxes at the bottom of the chart.

RiskyProject has the following output parameters:

- project duration
- cost
- finish time

- success rate
- non-schedule risk categories

You can also select "All Parameters." You can only measure the effects of risks on "All Parameters" and all non-schedule risk categories. If you choose "All Parameters," the sensitivity chart shows the ranking across all risk categories, using the risk weighting entered for each risk category.

6.2.5 **Risk Chart** ^[10]

The Risk chart shows risks associated with tasks versus task duration or cost. The risk is expressed as:

- task standard deviation of task duration or cost
- maximum or minimum values
- ranges: the difference between maximum and minimum values
- percentiles

7. Project Control (Plan Risk Responses, Monitor and Control Risks)

7.1 Risk Responses

This reaction process is planned for significant risks. Each reaction is a measure taken before the occurrence of a risk (possibly from the beginning of the work) to reduce the likelihood of occurrence or the extent of the adverse effects of risks and increase the likelihood of occurrence or the extent of the impact of the desired risks. Measures such as ensuring accidents at a construction workshop are a kind of risk response that reduces the impact. Emphasizing safety issues and taking safety training is another type of response to events that reduce the likelihood of occurrence.

Processes that directly send their output to this process:

- Identify Risks
- Risk Management Planning

Processes that directly use the output of this process:

• Preparing a Project Management Plan

7.1.1 Risk Response Strategies

The project manager can develop risk response strategies for individual risks, sets of risks, and project-level risks. The affected stakeholders can be involved in determining the strategy. Once the strategies have been chosen, they require to be agreed upon by the body that approves them. There are four strategies which inscribe individual risks for threats and opportunities as described

1. Avoid a Threat or use an Opportunity

This strategy includes taking the actions required to address a threat or an opportunity to ensure either that the threat may not occur or can have no influence on the project, or that the opportunity will occur and the project will be able to take advantage of it.

2. Transfer a Threat or Share an Opportunity

This strategy entails transference to a third party that is better positioned to address a particular threat or opportunity.

3. Mitigate a Threat or Enhance an Opportunity

Mitigation and enhancement are the most widely proper and widely used response strategies. Here, the approach is to recognize actions that will decrease the probability and/or the impact of a threat, and enhancement the probability and/or the impact of an opportunity.

4. Accept a Threat or an Opportunity

This strategy exerts when other strategies are not considered suitable or feasible. Acceptance entails taking no action, but the risk happens, in which case contingency plans may be extended ahead of time, to be implemented if the risk presents itself.

7.1.2 The Steps Involved in Planning Risk Responses



Figure 7.1 - The Steps Involved in Planning Risk Responses

7.1.3 Risk Mitigation and Response Plans ^[10]

You can model risk mitigation or response efforts in RiskyProject using the Mitigation or Response View. Response plans are activities that are executed when a risk occurs and are used for quantitative risk analysis. Mitigation plans are actions that are performed to minimize risk probability and/or impact and can be visualized using the Risk Mitigation Waterfall diagram. A mitigation or/and response plan must be assigned to a particular risk.

7.1.4 Assigning Risk Response Plans^[10]

Response plans defined in the Mitigation and Response view can be assigned to risks. Only one response plan can be assigned to a particular risk.

7.1.5 Assigning Mitigation Plans^[10]

You can assign mitigation plans defined in the Mitigation and Response view to your risks. One risk may have multiple sequential mitigation plans. They can be shown as a Waterfall diagram. Waterfall diagrams can be used to visualize the timing of mitigation efforts throughout the project.



Figure 7.2 - Assigning Mitigation Plans

7.2 Risk control

Risks are planned in other processes, and results are implemented in the form of programs. In this process, we evaluate the effectiveness of risk response programs and design corrective actions to solve potential problems. All corrective actions are sent to the integrated control process of the changes so that they can be implemented in the event of approval by the programs.

Processes that directly send their output to this process:

- Identify Risks
- Monitor and Control Project Work
- Project Management and Project Management (Direct and Manage Project Work)
- Preparing a Project Management Plan

Processes that directly use the output of this process:

- Integrated Change Control
- Monitor and Control Project Work
- Preparing a Project Management Plan

Supervision and control of risk lead to tracking of known risks, remaining risks, and new risks. It also ensures the implementation of risk response programs and evaluates their effects. Risk monitoring and control continues throughout the project. A list of project risks is identified at the same time as the modified project, and the new risks are identified.

Project management has regularly reviewed the project risk over time. The degree of risk and priority of each risk will be considered and changed throughout the project.

If the risk is unpredictable or the risk effects are higher than expected, the correctional program would certainly not be adequate. The project manager will provide a new response to risk management.

Risk control includes:

- Choosing an alternative reaction strategy
- Preparing a Possible Event
- Performing an appropriate action
- Reprogramming

7.3 Risk Matrix and Risk Trend Chart^[10]

Risk Matrix and Risk Trend views allow you to determine the severity of a risk and analyze how risks are changing over time:

- The Risk Matrix is a tool that will enable you to determine the severity of a risk. The Risk Matrix view is divided into two sections: a table with a list of risks with their actual calculated values for probability, impact, and score. When you select these risks, they are shown visually on a matrix, which provides a visual comparison of this data put as well as putting each risk into the context of your organization's risk tolerance.
- Risk Trend shows how project risk changes over time. The Risk Trend can be presented as a bar chart, stack area chart, or in table format (Total Risks).
- Risk History shows how the probability and impact of an individual risk have changed over time.
- The Risk Monitor shows the number of risks per cell in the risk matrix.





Figures 7.3, 7.4, 7.5 - Risk Matrix and Risk Trend Chart

7.4 Tracking Performance

Tracking is an essential step in the project risk management workflow. Tracking information is demonstrated on the Tracking Gantt and Result Gantt views. The progress of summary tasks is a function of its subtasks; RiskyProject will calculate monitoring data for a summary task and complete the project automatically.

8. Reporting Project Results

One of the main tools for monitoring, reporting, and informing, documenting the evaluation process and Risk Management. Documentation involves collecting and summarizing information and compiling the results to a Report form. The essential part of such a report is to specify the goals of the study, the methods and methods used, the results obtained, the hypotheses and the uncertainties based on them Risk characterization and description, as well as risk management decisions, are made. The report should be of such a kind as to provide interested persons with sufficient information and reasons for any decision to express Some ideas for documenting risk assessment are:

- Describe how to conduct a risk assessment;
- Provide evidence-based on a systematic approach to the risk assessment process
- Establish a basis for judgment about the methods and methods used and the decisions to be made have been
- Continuous monitoring and review of risk management operations
- Participation and communication in the information
- Solving common problems and limitations in risk management
- Avoid superficially and without risk assessment planning

8.1 Risk Report ^[10]

Risk Report is a view, which exhibits attributes of chosen risks. The report for one risk may consist of one or a lot of pages. The quantity of the total number of pages per report equals the number of selected risks multiplied by the number of pages per risk. The Risk Report includes six sections:

- 1. General Properties
- 2. Pre- and post-mitigation probabilities, impact, and score
- 3. Cost of Risk
- 4. Custom Properties
- 5. Waterfall Chart
- 6. Mitigation Plans

Each page of the risk report contains a header and a footer. The header and footer may include up to three lines of text and a logo located on the left or right side.

	Company: XYZ Software Products Division/Group: Software Development Div Project Name: Small business web site des	ison gr and development - Customize Header - C
Ris	b) Difficulties to obtain comprehensive in	iformation / attribute bold
Risk ID:	R00000108	
Description :		
Raik status (Open or Closed)	Open	Format Risk Report
Objectives:		
Passingtone.	labe common	Decidade reported has properties and derivery addate Set Defaults
Managar.	John Lamman	Property Report Label Bold Value
Cause:	Som CENTRE	1 I I Report Table General Property
Trigger:		
Residual Risk:		
Response Plan Name:		
Pre-mitigation	Post-m	itigation 4 E Report Table: Pro bittes, impacts, and Si
Probability (Pre-Vit.) 30	0% Probability (Post-	-Mt.) 125 6 Streaming (Arman Streaming Probability (Pre-Vit.) Select section of
Impact (Pre-Mit.) 0.0	impact (Pre-Mit.)	risk report and
Score (Fre-Mit.) 0.0	IScore (Pre-Mit.)	- Report Hadar
I meat strategy Mit		change the order
Debournary sugredy Ful	Heview Frequence	The network of the ne
	Bisk Cost	If the couple of the second se
Cost Be fore Mitigation (Poten	tial Lossk	IS2.000 Line t: Mark Company Name and Pald
Probability (Pro-Mt.):		30.0% Line 2: **** Division/Group ****
Pre-mitigation Expected Loss	(Pre-mitigation Probability * PotentialLoss)	3600.0 Line 3: *** Project Name ***
Cost of Mitgation (from Wate	af all Diagram):	860.0
Cost of Residual Risk:		\$1.000 Pre-Mcagation Probabilities, impact, and score Proct-Mcagation Probabilities, Impact, and Score Ord of Data Tables
Cost of Response Plan (from	Mitigation and Response View)	\$0.00 IF Show Pre-Mogation Lata IF Show Matrix IF Show Post-Mitigation Data IF Show Matrix
Probability (POSEMIL)		20 Urb Label: Label: Label:
Cost 4 ftpr Mitiastica /Cost of	Mitination + Prot Mitination Evolution (1000)	Store of Pre-mitication Pest-mitication
Saving from Mitpaton/Erhan	cement (Cost After Mitpation - Pre-mitipation	S 150
		Labels for risks, issues, and lessons learned 11 Title for Data Tables
14		Riska: Risk Assignments: Filsk Assignments / Bold / Milias San Plans
ſ	Quatamiza Des and	The of the Date of
	Customize Pre- and	135UE DATE AND A THE COL IF THE POODE
	post-mitigation section	Lessons Learned: Lesson Learned: Lesson Learned: Laston Properties: Custon Properties IP Bold Move Up Nove Down
	•	Risk Reviews: Risk Reviews 17 Bold Set Defa it Order
107	9	Terret Terret
		Hold St. F. Colum
		C Draw Logo on the Right Logo bitrap C Brown Rice (v64) Inter Birkebratet & Wasserier Lot and the
		F Draw Logo on the Left file path: Straw and proof pro
		I I'V I' Sent Design of the sent set
AL THTAVED	Project Manager: John Lemman	
	Project Greated, Vrid1/04 12:21 Project Modified: 10(22/05 20:52	
	1.1	
	1000	
		Customize Footer
		Customize Footer Select logo as a bitma

Figure 8.1 – The sample of a report

8.2 Statistics Report for Quantitative Analysis ^[10]

Once you have completed the Monte Carlo simulation, you can quickly generate a statistics report for selected tasks in your project schedule. The statistics report can include histograms for Start Time, Finish Time, Duration, and Cost as well as a Sensitivity to Finish Time table with a Tornado chart. Statistics reports can be exported to PowerPoint.



Figure 8.2 -Statistics Report for Quantitative Analysis

8.3 The Project Dashboard 3x3^[10]

RiskyProject includes the Project Dashboard 3x3. This view shows the results of your analysis in a logical and easy to understand manner. Total project cost, duration, and finish time with risks are the mean values for each. Crucial tasks and critical risks are the results of the sensitivity analysis.

Three main project parameters for the current schedule and with risks and uncertainties (mean values):

1. Total Project Cost

- Project Finish Time
- Project Duration
- 2. Three most crucial tasks
 - Effect on project cost
 - Effect on project duration
- 3. Three most critical risks
 - Effect on project cost
 - Effect on project duration

8.4 Task Sheet, Results, and Profit Reports

Use the Task Sheet view to enter and view baseline, low, base, and high task durations without a Gantt chart. The Results view is similar to Task Sheet View but shows the results of the probabilistic analysis. You can use these views for the reporting and analysis of your results. Profit Report view shows input data and results associated with cost, income, and profit. Report: All tasks

8.5 Task Reports

Use the Task Report View to display information for all tasks. This information includes:

- General task information (task duration, start and finish time, and costs)
- Predecessors
- Successors
- Advanced task information: task calendars, task type (Fixed Units, Fixed Duration, Fixed Work), Milestones, and other information
- Task notes
- Local risks assigned to tasks
- Resources assigned to tasks
- Tracking information

- Statistical distributions
- Branching information
- Branching notes
- Moment of risk information

8.6 Exporting Projects ^[10]

You may export project data to a variety of 3rd party applications. You may export data to Microsoft Project XML format, or MPX format. Most project management scheduling software supports Microsoft Project XML format. When Microsoft Project no longer saves data in the MPX format, it can still read this format.
9. Conclusion

The turbulent world of today has created unstable conditions for organizations and corporations. These conditions make organizations more vulnerable to risks, in addition to being more flexible. These risks, depending on their type and effects, can cause the organization problems in the short, medium, and long term. Sometimes these problems can be so significant that it threatens the foundation of the organization.

Managers today view risk management as one of the most critical requirements for their strategic management. They try to identify, assess, monitor and reduce the risks within and outside their organization through risk management processes and thus place their organizations at the margins of certainty against rapid changes in the environment and various hazards.

Risk management means using individuals or groups of skills to ensure that all risks are identified, measured, and implemented in a project that is in most cases out of range of time and human capability. So, it's best to do this using software tools that are designed to reach the objectives of project management more efficiently.

The purpose of risk management software is to facilitate the proper management of existing and defining risks in organizations and optimize time and cost, which includes identifying, evaluating, monitoring and reducing the impact of existing risks on businesses.

Considering the issues raised, the following are for the establishment of an effective risk management structure Required:

- Availability of financial, human, and information resources for conducting risk management programs at the decision and executive levels.
- Involvement of risk management considerations in the organization's strategic plans
- A clear understanding of risk
- Continuous identification and monitoring of opportunities and threats outside the organization and weaknesses and strengths within the organization
- Utilizing a dynamic and dynamic approach instead of a reactive and static approach
- Accountability and accountability of units and individuals for responsibilities assigned to risk management programs.
- Establish and maintain a supportive organizational culture
- Development and development of performance metrics to measure risk-based programs
- Reporting, information, and education to realize the principle of employee participation and interest groups
- Continuous review of risk management structure to identify recovery opportunities

In the case of effective risk management, it does not matter how well it is designed and operational. It only needs to provide reasonable assurance about the achievement of the goals for managers. Achieving goals is affected by inherent constraints in all management processes. These types of limitations include the judge's mistakes in decision making and failures that result from decision making.

False positives. On the other hand, management's ability to circumvent risk management processes involves decision-making in response to risk and control measures. Other limiting factors,

Paying attention to the cost and benefits of the desired responses to the risk.

Given the limitations of risk management, it should be noted that many factors, individually and collectively, affect the concept of project management.

The actions that may have to be done as a result of this report point to the role and position of using existing software to facilitate identification, analysis and computation, planning, control and monitoring, and especially the documentation.

RiskyProject is a complete and seamless package of project risk management software. It is simple to use, it integrates with all available scheduling and planning tools, and it includes the complete risk life cycle, all at a market-leading price. With RiskyProject, you no longer require two or more applications to perform Monte Carlo project risk analysis and to manage your risks.

9.1 RiskyProject Benefits ^[12]

- Manage your project risks and issues: Identify and track risks and issues using the Risk Register.
- Predict the course of your project: Determine how risks and uncertainties will affect your project schedule and budget.
- Instantly see which project parameters are the most critical: Project start and finish dates, durations, and costs with and without factoring in risks, crucial tasks, significant risks, and project success rates.
- Improve your ability to manage the course of your project: Track project performance and risk together and analyze the effects of your mitigation efforts.
- Analyze and manage risk in your project portfolio: share risks within your organization and analyze their impact of different projects within a portfolio.

9.2 RiskyProject Features ^[12]

• Schedule risk analysis using Monte Carlo simulations helps determine the impacts of risks and uncertainties on your schedule and generates risk-adjusted project schedules.

- Cost and cash flow risk analysis is integrated with schedule risk analysis. Cost and cash flow charts provide you easy access to how risk can impact cost and revenue streams. The joint confidence level chart allows you to analyze project duration and cost, including time and non-time dependent costs.
- Sensitivity analysis helps to rank risks within a risk register and to determine crucial tasks. Interactive tools can help you assess project contingency and analyze multiple project scenarios.
- Risk Register covers the entire risk life cycle for project, program, or portfolio risks: threats, opportunities, issues, and lessons learned with their properties. You can rank risks within the risk register based on their probabilities, impacts, and scores. Risks from risk register can be quickly linked to project tasks and resources using the Risk Drag'N'Drop View.
- The project risk management process includes risk identification and analysis, mitigation and response planning, and risk communication. RiskyProject includes risk reviews and risk history. You can assign any documents to the risks. RiskyProject will notify you about any changes to risk properties.
- RiskyProject's risk register includes schedule-related and non-schedule risks. These risks can affect not only project schedule and cost, but also performance, safety, and security, among other risk categories.
- You can create and assign risk mitigation and response plans to any risks and determine what impacts they might have on the project schedule and ranking risks within the risk register.
- Using RiskyProject Enterprise, you can perform a project portfolio risk analysis and risk management. The risks from the organization-wide risk register can be assigned to different projects and within a specified project to various tasks and resources. RiskyProject Enterprise supports your project portfolio hierarchy and allows you to rank projects within a portfolio. RiskyProject Enterprise also provides a common depository of response and mitigation plans.
- RiskyProject Enterprise includes user management functionalities, user roles, and permissions.
- RiskyProject allows you to report the results of the Monte Carlo schedule risk analysis in customizable histograms and charts. RiskyProject also includes project risk management reporting, be it for an individual risk or a group of risks with their properties, as well as containing the complete risk register.

9.3 Comparison of software capabilities with the standard PMI

The first stage is the critical success factors for project risk management. As stated in PMI, these factors depend on six factors:

- Recognize the Value of Risk Management
- Individual Commitment/Responsibility
- Open and Honest Communication
- Organizational Commitment
- Risk Effort Scaled to Project
- Integration with Project Management

Some of the above are outside of the calculations and procedures of risk management, and most reflect the external aspect and understanding and commitment of an organization. With these interpretations, one might argue that besides the best and most professional software and tools designed to perform the process more efficient and more comfortable, but if there are no responsible, professional and committed people in a team or organization, the project will not succeed. However, it can be said that from the operational point of view of the factors mentioned above, this software can be integrated with other project management processes besides, if we invested in professional software to do the risk management process more comfortable and reduce the cost and time of the project we can create value for our project because we understood the importance of risk management.

To better understand the capabilities of this software in project risk analysis, it is best to compare it with the minimum requirements of this process as outlined in the PMI book. Therefore, we have prepared a table to understand better this, which describes the various stages of a project's risk management process and its requirements. (Refer to Table 9.1 at the end of the chapter)

In the following, we want to explore more details that see if the computing method chosen in this software is appropriate or not?

One of the controversial issues in quantitative risk analysis of the project is the disadvantages of using the Monte Carlo simulation method. Therefore, it is best to first give an introduction about simulation and then its advantages and disadvantages.

Man has created various systems of production and service to meet his needs. These systems have grown and developed over time and in turn, have multiple problems.

On the other hand, the complexities of these systems have made the decision-making, guidance, and control process very difficult for those responsible. Therefore, different systems, methods, and techniques have been developed to solve problems and ultimately help authorities to identify and improve the performance and decision making of different systems depending on the type of system and problem concerned. Mathematical analysis, objective and empirical observation, and various techniques of operational research can be considered as examples of these methods. Naturally, each of these methods has its strengths and limitations, and it is not merely possible to apply them to a particular system and produce the same results.

Simulation is another way to identify the situation and improve the performance of the systems. Simulation is one of the powerful excellent tools for analyzing the performance of complex systems processes. So modeling relies heavily on computer science, mathematics, probability, and statistics through simulation.

Generally, it can be said that the model is the right combination of the characteristics of a system and its related information used to evaluate the system. It is usually the type of survey that determines the model and the amount of information contained in it. Therefore, different studies may require different models of a system. In other words, systems do not have a unique model in various studies. The problem that arises here is to learn the details of the system by model or how close the model is to reality. Two questions arise: What type and how many features and details of a system should be included in a model?

How much is the model similar to the real system?

Indeed, the more details of the system are included in the model, the more similar it is to the system, and we have better shows of its behavior. On the other hand, more details in the model make the study more difficult and delay in concluding.

Missing some of the details makes it easier and shorter to make the model easier to analyze and, on the other hand, makes the results farther from the realities and more useless in the real system.

Therefore, it is one of the analysts' responsibilities to balance the model in the modeling and incorporation of the system into it, given the accuracy required in the results. This equilibrium should be such that it is possible to verify first by existing techniques and tools and secondly that the results of the verification are consistent or close to reality.

As mentioned, one of the systems analysis methods is a simulation. Simulation applies to all sciences.

Simulation is the trend of designing a model of a real system and experimenting with the model to find out the behavior of the system, or to evaluate different strategies.

When is the simulation used?

Where analytical methods are due to the complexity of models or the need to produce more realistic system behavior is impractical. In the simulation, there is complete control over time. The following can also be used for simulation:

- Conditions where algebraic analysis is not possible
- Uncertain systems
- Dynamic systems
- Complex systems
- Conditions that cannot be tested in the real world
- The system has not yet been created.
- There are many risks involved.
- The cost of testing is high.

One of the disadvantages of the simulation may be that it may be complicated to maintain the same operating conditions for each iteration or test run. For example, if people are an integral part of the system, the simulation may change due to changes in attitudes.

Developing a reasonable simulation model is often expensive and time-consuming and requires a lot of information that may not be readily available.

Simulation can pretend to represent the real-world situation accurately, but not in reality.

The simulation results are usually numerical and are determined by any number of decimal places the experimenter chooses.

The superiority of Monte Carlo is its ability to collect a lot of factors in a range of values for different inputs; this is also its most significant disadvantage. It means that assumptions need to be fair because the outputs are excellent only when the inputs are proper too. There are no constraints for it. In essence, and only users create constraints in a model. Such as any model, you need quality inputs to get quality outputs.

Another problem with this method of analysis is that it doesn't convey the right level of success because success isn't defined appropriately.

In this part, we describe the major limitation of only using Monte Carlo simulation to perform risk analysis.

It is that it needs a lot of data. It should be express all the variables with probability distributions and to understand the means of modeling and all the correlations between variables.

In many real problems, information is scarce. When we have a lack of data, the analyst may be forced to use subjective judgment to create probability distributions. Correlations are a big problem when there is a lack of knowledge, so it can be an image that all variables are independent. Neglecting correlations cause a serious problem with the analysis of risk.

In summary, Monte Carlo simulation is the main tool in our analysis, but it should be used with great caution, mainly where data are infrequent and when correlations are not well understood.

** for review the calculation algorithm of this software with a simple example see this link: <u>http://www.intaver.com/IntaverFrm/viewtopic.php?f=4&t=1022&p=2098&hilit=problem#p2098</u>

9.4 RiskyProject Software: Advantages & Disadvantages

Since risk management is an essential aspect of project management, it involves many different analytical computation techniques that are more related to risk analysis. Such procedures are sometimes complicated and time-consuming, as in the Monte Carlo simulation risk analysis method. Due to such complications, many software has been developed to settle this problem.

Risk management software can be separated into two main classes: integration software and standalone ones. The Risky project can be both of them, and it is a pro. Nevertheless, using risk management software, in any type of it, has both advantages and disadvantages.

Apart from the clear advantage of saving time and eliminating the complexity of risk analysis techniques, this software allows project managers to access the latest tools for project risk assessment easily.

The key features that users, especially project managers, can access them are:

- Chance of the project being completed on schedule and within budget
- Chance that recognize the particular task on the critical path
- Tasks impact on the project duration at most
- The project success rate
- Necessary alerts regarding any risk for control
- Preparing charts, tables, and different reports in the most comfortable and most time-efficient manner

Besides, User-friendly is a common characteristic of this software. Being able to quantify the impact of risks with an almost entirely customizable ranking system makes it easier to adapt to various projects.

The disadvantages of using such software are the additional costs that may be incurred on a project except for maintenance and support. It also can be costly and time-consuming to learn this software, by all involved project persons, from the administrator to the expert in different departments.

Another disadvantage may be that relying on automated results in the form of charts and other types of reports, and it can create unpredictable risks of inaccurate data entry due to inexperience or doing wrong, or software error.

And perhaps it can be said that since risk identification and calculation of the probability of occurrence and the degree of significance and effectiveness of risk is an empirical and tasty matter and does not have the same formula, it can cause computational error because in manual calculations the factors can be reduced to a simple calculation but for automatic calculations you enter all the parameters, and you will not be able to detect errors.

In other words, one factor that can't be seen on such software is the level of technical autonomy. Many large companies have standards or methods which are intended to reduce costs. Project Management Software Technical can't cover these standards or methods. The point to note is that time is the most strategic asset for any project and company. But if there is improper time management, it can be caused a significant risk factor. To get rid of this issue, perhaps Integrate this software with a time tracking software can help to have more safety risk management software with a higher confidence factor.

Importing data into this software is very time-consuming, and as Microsoft's suite of software, it is not possible to easily copy and paste data between cells. Therefore, in large projects where there are different risk scenarios with varying coefficients, the possibility of error is high, and it cannot avoid having to redo work.

RiskyProject mismatch with Any Excel File: In this case it can be described that, given the lack of a specific standard or at least one predefined Excel table for risk data, when we import our customized Excel file in to the software We are experiencing problems, and it cannot detect the relationship between the data or the titles. So, to solve this problem, it may be advisable to provide an Excel table pre-designed by INTAVER institute, which is compatible with software tools, to fill in the risk profile to solve this problem and reduces the time of adding risk features one by one directly in the software.

The absence of a valid global standard or contract to integrate all types of risk and scenarios involves the significant problem of human and software error, so far no software has been independent of human preferences.

In summarized Project Management Features in RiskyProject included:

- Agile Methodologies
- Cost-to-Completion Tracking
- Gantt Charts
- Milestone Tracking
- Portfolio Management
- Resource Management
- Traditional Methodologies

And Project Management Features that are <u>not included</u> in RiskyProject:

- Budget Management
- Client Portal
- Collaboration Tools
- Customizable Templates
- Idea Management
- Time & Expense Tracking

Existing Risk Management Features in RiskyProject:

- Alerts/Notifications
- Corrective Actions (CAPA)
- Legal Risk Management

- Operational Risk Management
- Reputational Risk Management
- Response Management
- Risk Assessment

Not Existing Risk Management Features in RiskyProject:

- Auditing
- Business Process Control
- Compliance Management
- Exceptions Management
- Internal Controls Management
- IT Risk Management
- Predictive Analytics

To conclude, although risk management software has been developed to make projects successful at minimal or controlled risks, the use of such tools requires a full awareness of the consequences of any associated misuse. Also, team collaboration and clarity are crucial for success.

9.5 Interoperability with Microsoft project

Since the Management software is a long term solution to leverage existing investment in Microsoft technology, therefore, if subsidiary software is more adapted with MsProject, such as RiskyProject, there is a higher chance of achieving a more significant market share and success in upgrading software capabilities. In this part, we take a precisely look at the gaps between the two software.

• Import MS Project schedule

Master schedules are often problematic with RiskyProject. They are usually representing a program of projects that are being managed by several different project teams. They mostly become out of date or synchronization with each other, and this can create a problem with links between the subprojects.

So we can see in some cases that, we import the master schedule, but the dates for some activities have moved. This can often happen if due to sort of issues, the logic in the Master Schedule is broken. When there are errors with the network logic, RiskyProject highlights the issue predecessor links in red. By following the predecessor links, you can be able to go back and edit your master schedule to modify the link.

A simple instance below presents activities that have real start dates. While, Task 10 is the predecessor of Task 2; As it started before Task 2. The broken logic is visible with the red link. As you can fix this in RiskyProject, when these issues become manifest, we recommend that these issues are rooted in the originating schedules.)



Figure 9.1 - lack of synchronization

• Move original file from Ms project to RiskyProject

As mentioned earlier, we can transfer project schedule files from Ms project to RiskyProject in two ways. One is to exit the XML format from Ms project and call it in RiskyProject, and the other is to use a toolbar added as RiskyProject in Ms project.

In the first case, it is not possible to update the modifications to the original schedule files provided by Ms project, and the XML format output needs to be repeated frequently, or it can be entirely run in RiskyProject software.

In the second case, there is still no possibility of automatic updating, and we should continue our activities in the RiskyProject software or any changes made manually to the original file or as in the first case, using formatting transforming.

	Different Parts, aspects and steps Of Project Risk Managements	Important dimensions of the step	The term of used or tools and techniques	Status in RiskyProject
			Generally	
		uncertainty and effect on a project's objectives	"probability" and "impact"	defined and will be calculated on the software with specific parameters.
		demonstrate Positive and negative of impact	"threats" and "opportunities"	will be calculated and show with negative and positive numbers in the table of software.
		definition of cause-risk-effect chain	"risk statement" or "risk description"	there is a cell for describe each risk or add comment on it.
		Identify Individual Risks and Overall Project Risk	-	assign the risk to the each task or in the global
		Stakeholder Risk Attitudes	-	it is out of scope of software capabilities because it strongly influenced by an organization's culture. Understanding stakeholders' attitudes toward risk is an important component of risk management planning that precedes risk identification and analysis, in order to optimize both project success and stakeholder satisfaction with the project's results.
1	roject Risk Requirements	Iterative Process	-	The amount of information available about risks will usually increase as time goes on. To ensure that Project Risk Management remains effective, the identification and analysis of risks should be revisited periodically, the progress on risk response actions should be monitored, and the action plans adjusted accordingly. It is an important feature of the software that is capable of periodic alerts and reviews.
	Ē	Communication	-	Communication of the results of the Project Risk Management process should be targeted to meet the specific needs of each stakeholder and should be reflected within the overall project communications strategy with each stakeholder's responsibility and role in risk management identified and agreed-upon. it should be noted taht this communication is outside the scope of the software domain and is related to project organization and management.
		Responsibility for Project Risk Management	-	risk management is everyone's responsibility, however, Roles and responsibilities for Project Risk Management will be clearly defined and communicated in the software. also individuals should be held responsible and accountable for results.

Table 9.1 - Comparison of software capabilities with the standard PMI

	Different Parts, aspects and steps Of Project Risk Managements	Important dimensions of the step	The term of used or tools and techniques	Status in RiskyProject
1	Project Risk Requirements	Project Manager's Role for Project Risk Management	-	this software can be a great guid or help for project managers with its results and reports and feedbacks that they can do their tasks more optimally and have more effective decisions.
2	the role of Project Risk Management and Project Management	The outputs of Project Risk Management should be taken into account within many of the project management processes. They can, for example, impact: • Estimating resource requirements, cost, or duration; • Assessing the impact of proposed scope changes; • Planning or re-planning the forward strategy of the project; • Allocating resources to tasks; and • Reporting progress to stakeholders. None of these actions can be performed properly without a clear view of the risk involved, as determined during the Project Risk Management process. In other words, project management process effectiveness is increased by using the information and results from Project Risk Management. In addition, effective Project Risk Management requires input from other project management processes. Outputs such as the work breakdown structure (WBS), estimates, the project schedule, assumptions list, etc. are all important prerequisites for effective Project Risk Management.		RiskyProject covers all this requirements.

	Different Parts, aspects and steps Of Project Risk Managements	Important dimensions of the step	The term of used or tools and techniques	Status in RiskyProject
3	Aanagement Processes	It is clear that different projects are exposed to different levels of risk, so each step in the Project Risk Management process should be scalable to meet the varying degrees of risk. Scalable elements of the process include: • Available resources, • Methodology and processes used, • Tools and techniques used, • Supporting infrastructure, • Review and update frequency, and • Reporting requirements.	-	 respectively: Available resources: are assigned in the software like Msproject. Methodology and processes used: Quantitative and Qualitative analysis are the base of methods of analysing the risks and also the step of process risk management are defined in the software. Tools and techniques used: for example we can pointed to the monte carlo calculation that is a tools for simulation of condition. Supporting infrastructure: It has been able to support infrastructures by defining the tools needed to make software easier to use and adapt to other software such as Msprojects and Primavera Review and update frequency: as we mentioned before Iterative Process is an important part for cover this on the software. Reporting requirements: there are any kind of requirement reports as we described on the thesis before.
	Project Risk I	The main actions to provide the required tailoring are as follows: • Define those objectives against which risks will be identified, • Define how the elements of the Project Risk Management process will be scaled for this project, • Define risk thresholds, tolerances, and the assessment framework. The outputs from this initial step should be documented, communicated, and then reviewed by the stakeholders to ensure a common understanding of the scope and objectives for the Project Risk Management process. The document should be formally approved at a senior level.	-	Some of these actions are covered in the software, but if the requirements are defined, approved and documented by the beneficiaries before proceeding to define them in the software, as they are entirely to the taste of the individual. Such as the risk threshold or the number of replications or their importance and

	Different Parts, aspects and steps Of Project Risk Managements	Important dimensions of the step	The term of used or tools and techniques	Status in RiskyProject
		Steps Pi	roject Risk Management Processes	<u>+</u>
1	Plan Risk Management	Tailored risk management process Depending upon the size and complexity of the project, some or all of the following elements will be present in a risk management plan. I ntroduction; Project description; Risk management methodology; Risk management organization; Roles, responsibilities, and authority; Stakeholder risk tolerance; Criteria for success; Risk management tools and guidelines for use; Thresholds and corresponding definitions; Templates; Communications plan; Strategy; Risk breakdown structure.	-	In fact, risk management planning is a process that must be started before using the software and some parts of it are almost out of software scope, but the outputs and decisions made in this step have a direct impact on the software input data and its analysis. In continue othe parts are covered in the other steps of risk management process that it can be seen as follow.
2	Identify Risks	List of risks	Tools and Techniques 1. Historical Review 2. Current Assessments 3. Creativity Techniques We should to add that Due to the possibility of different iterations and evaluations and displaying different types of results extracted from the analysis, tools and techniques of all step are embedded in software.	* show on the picture as a number 1

	Different Parts, aspects and									
	steps Of Project Risk	Important dimensions of the step	The term of used or tools and techniques	Status in RiskyProject						
	Managements									
2	Identify Risks	Risk owners	the point that we should emphesized on it here is that identification of the types of risks are according to each project and are different from one project to other one, so it can be said identification of risks and their features are completely humans process and software only can help to analysis and create necessary outputs for risk management.	* show on the picture as a number 2						
		Probability	Tools and Techniques 1. Select Risk Characteristics that Define	* show on the picture as a number 3						
		impact	Risks' Importance	* show on the picture as a number 4						
3	Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis	root causes	3. Prioritize Risks by Probability and	* show on the picture as a number 5						
		importances	4. Prioritize Risks by Probability and	* show on the picture as a number 6						
		prioritized list	5. Categorize Risk Causes	* show on the picture as a number 7						
		Numerical models		using the Monte Carlo method demonstrated a numerical model for simulation condition.						
4	Perform Quantitative Risk	combined outcomes	Tools and Techniques 1. Comprehensive Risk Representation 2 .Risk Impact Calculation 3. Quantitative Method Appropriate to Analyzing Uncertainty	Based on previously detailed described about softwares' features, the software has this capability to combine a variety of risk scenarios with different probabilities and impacts. We can be acess to this capability from the risk information window.						
	Anaiysis	confidence limits	 Data Gathering Tools Effective Presentation of Quantitative Analysis Results Iterative Quantitative Risk Analysis 	* Show on the picture as a number 8 In the part of risk information we can defined the limitation for our outcomes.						
		sensitivity analysis	7. Information for Response Planning	Sensitivity Analysis view icon will be shown only of you have a project schedule. To see which activities these are on the ribbon, click Analysis > All Views > Sensitivity Analysis						

	Different Parts, aspects and steps Of Project Risk Managements	Important dimensions of the step	The term of used or tools and techniques	Status in RiskyProject					
4	Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis	prioritized list updates		In any steps all the tasks, risks, results have ability to priority and be updated automatically and manually.					
		Strategies	Risk Response Strategies 1. Avoid a Threat or Exploit an Opportunity	* Show on the picture as a number 9					
		actions	2. Iransfer a Threat or Share an Opportunity 3. Mitigate a Threat or Enhance an Opportunity 4. Accept a Threat or an Opportunity There are four categories of tools and	* Show on the picture as a number 10					
5	Plan Rick Responses	action owner	 There are four categories of tools and techniques, as follows: Creativity tools to identify potential responses, Decision-support tools for determining 						
		timing	 the optimal potential response. Strategy implementation techniques designed to turn a strategy into action, and Tools to transfer control to the Monitor 	These are embedded within the software. Also we can see there are facilities on the software that see the features before and after					
		analysis	and Control Risks process. The steps involved in planning risk responses are shown: 1. Response Identification 2. Response Selection	mitigation response plan or define some response plan and choose between them for each selection risk.					
		project plan updates	3. Action Planning 4. Ownership and Responsibility Assignment						
		Status and trends	Tools and Techniques 1. Managing Contingency Reserves						
6	Monitor and Control Risks	reporting	2. Tracking Trigger Conditions 3. Tracking Overall Risk	Clearly, with tools and parts like riskreview or traking and reporting this step of risk management is completely covered in software.					
		trends in risk exposure	4. Tracking Compliance						

312) 📁 🖬 🖪	. 🖨 • 🗔 (📮 🔻 🛛 Risky	Project Pro	fessional - [RiskyProj	ectl]	1.36		-	ing i 0							
	SCHEDUL	E RISKS	ANALYS	IS TRA	CKING REPORT		LS	1 E			न जि		1			6	3 43 🥹 - E 1
Paste	Сору			Result F	Project Cost Ca	sh Risk	Success Cruc	ial All	Calculate		Probability	/ Tornado Scatte	er in the second s				
CI	lipboard	Sche	dule	Gantt St	ummary Analysis Flo Analysis	W Chart Views	Rate Tasi	cs Views		Gantt Chart	Task Sim	Plot Plot Julation Results					
Workflo	w ×	F	iter	Sł	now All	XI BI			Hieran	chy based on: No	Hierarchy	_				_	Dashboard
EDULE	Risk Register	R	isk Name	Open/Clos	Risk/Issue Threa	at/O Pro	babilit Impa	Pre-Mitigation		Post-M Prob Impact	Score Cos	t Description	Risk Owne	r Cause	1		-
SCH]										~				-
KS	Risk Report					1	e (1 2	ি ি			
RIS	● E																
0	Drag N' Drop Risk																
NALYS	Mitigation Response																
6																	
ACKIN	Risk Matrix																
TR	Ð																
ORT	All Views																
RE																	
		•			-												
			Oper	ı	1	Closed				Risk			ssue		Lesson Learn	ied	
Ris	k Informa	ation		_		_						_		_			23
	Propertie	es Pro	babilitie	s and ou	tcomes Custo	om Prop	erties Mi	tigation (N	Vaterfall I	Diagram)	Risk Revie	w Hi	story				
			Diek o											Piek ID:	B0000319		[]
			T usic T ii		Threat/Opr		Chance	1	Outcom	e Tyne 📕	1			There is a	1		
			1		Threat	45	5.0 %	Relativ	e Delay	, i j po	Negligib	ole: < 1 mon	th d	Gatoonia	Moder	ate: 3-6	months
														•			
		t											- 2	Δ			
	1			(Di LA I			-			-	-		8		x	
					KISK Assignn	nent											
	à	A.			Distribut	tions											
	E.						Please s	elect stat	istical dis	tribution for th	e risk outc	ome and de	fine param	eters of the	distribution:		
	£1	1															-
	20	nr.	•			Г	Distribution	Noma					Prob	ability Densi	ity		
	-			-			Cood	83282	1609	_l Fit ─ Distributio	n 0.02	7.					8
	2 F	the second	L		0	Ľ	Seeu.	100202			0.02	4					
	a to the						Low a	nd high a	re:		0.02	1.		Ì			
							C P1/P99	OP	5/P95	P10/P90	0.01	8.					
	山王			45.0%			C Use st	andard d	eviation p	arameter	0.01	2					
	Ast				THE AT A	AF	Std.Dev.Pa	aram: 0	.39	J	0.00	9					
	MI S	Ser S			A REAL PROPERTY.						0.00	6.					
		Stat.									0.00	3.					
		A Literalizes					.ow Outco	me: Neg	ligible: <	1 month delay	0.00	0	20,00		00	50.0	
	Car &	a the			No. of Concession, Name		ngn Outco	me: Mod	ierate: 3-	6 months del	ау	0.00	20.00	4(Outcome (%	6)	
															1		
													JK .	Cancel	Help		Help

🍯 🗋 🎽 🔒	🕺 🖨 • 💆 🗀 •	≂ RiskyProject Professional - [RiskyProject1]	
SCHE	DULE RISKS	ANALYSIS TRACKING REPORT TOOLS	
K Cu	t Relate	Risk Information	
Paste Co	py	Properties Probabilities and outcomes Custom Properties Mitigation (Waterfall Diagram) Risk Review History	
⊮⊃ Un Clinhoard	do Schadula	Risk name: a Risk ID: R0000004	
Workflow	Filter	Copen Copen Coped risks are currently active risks. Cosed Cosed risks cannot occur anymore. Cosed Cosed	f the Dashboard
-		Threat or Opportunity: C Lesson Learned	
Risk Regi	ster Risk Na	Name Description	A
SC .	1 🕵 a	(statement):	
		Objectives:	Q
SX RISK RED		Assumptions:	<u>^</u>
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		Risk Ownership:	
Drag N' D	rop	Owner: Ver For Threats: C Accept C Transfer C Avoid C Mitigate Start Date: 9/6/	2019 -
Risk		Manager: I Por Opportunities: C Accept C Share C Exploit (* Enhance End Date: 9/7/	2020 -
sis 👘		Cause:	
Mitigation Respon	on se	Ingger. Cost before milination: Cost of milination Cost of response plan: \$0.00 Total cost of risk: Saving from	
		Potential loss: \$0.00 . from waterfall tab: Cost of residual risk: \$0.00 .	ncement:
Digk Ma	triv	Probability: before mitigation: 100% = Probability 100% =	
Nok ma		Expected loss: \$0.00 \$0.00 + Expected loss: \$0.00 = \$0.00 \$0.00	-
	k	Response Plan: New Response D	escription
All Viev	vs	Residual Risk:	<u> </u>
POR		Risk Review	
RE			
	•	OK Cancel	Help
		Open Closed Risk Sisue	Lesson Learned

Figure 9.2,9.3,9.4 - Comparison of software capabilities with the standard PMI

Case Study:

Request for proposals hydroelectric power station construction project

To better evaluate the performance of the project risk analysis software (RiskyProject), we implemented a real project of relatively large size on it. This case is about a project that was planned in the year 2017-18 for a project management course to familiarize students with all the topics and stages of project management. The data used in this section are from the final output of the best project team that year. The description is as follows:

Brief description of the project: *

1. Introduction and Background

This Request for Proposal (RFP) solicits turnkey proposals from organizations with experience and expertise in power station projects. This scope includes a supply of a completed hydroelectric power station (including all infrastructures, civil works, plant, and production equipment as specified below). Nalcor Energy seeks delivery of these services cost-effectively.

Nalcor Energy intends to have a hydroelectric facility provided by the Vendor. Nalcor Energy shall only consider proposals from financially responsible firms presently engaged in the business of delivering power station construction projects. Each Vendor (proposer/firm) shall furnish the required documents in the required format as outlined in this RFP to be considered responsive. Nalcor Energy expects to award the contract to the best-valued Vendor based on the requirements in this solicitation. The Vendor selected for an award will be the Vendor whose proposal is responsive, responsible and is the most advantageous to the Nalcor Energy, as determined by Nalcor Energy in its sole discretion.

2. Manual Risk Management Result:

You can see the results of this project's manual calculations, which are the result of numerous consultative team meetings and different reviews and the use of similar project experiences.

Ie	gend]	Impact			Risk Response (General Rule)
LC	genu	1	2	3	4	5	Accept
	1	0.04	0.08	0.12	0.16	0.2	Transfer to Client (Contingency)
lity	2	0.08	0.16	0.24	0.32	0.4	Mitigate
obabi	3	0.12	0.24	0.36	0.48	0.6	
Pro	4	0.16	0.32	0.48	0.64	0.8	
	5	0.2	0.4	0.6	0.8	1	

* In this section, we do not go into the other phases of project management and only want to examine the risk management part from manual computing or software.

Qualitative Risk Table

	[ype	Categories	Outcome Types	Risks / Outcome Types	Environn	nental Risk	Lega	al risk	Perform	ance risk	Qual	ity risk	Relati incr	ve cost rease	Relativ	ve delay	Safe	ty risk	Techno	logy risk
					Р	Ι	Р	Ι	Р	I	Р	I	Р	Ι	Р	Ι	Р	Ι	Р	I
				Acts of God	1	1					1	3	1	2,3	1	1,3	1	2,3,4	1	3
		Ambiental	Environmental Risk	River Overflow									1	3	1	2,3,4	1	3,4		
				River Freezing											2	3	2	4		
				Environmental Demonstration											2	1,2,3	2	2		
		Social	Relative delay	Trade Union Strike	1	1					1	2,3	1	2,3	1,2	1,2,4	1,2	2,3,4	1	3
		Political	-	Regulation change													1,4	2,4		
	External			Exchange Rate							3	3								
	Ч	Financial	Relative cost increase	Material Cost Increase							1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1,2,3	1	1
			Quality risk	Low Raw Material Quality							1	2,3	1	2,3	1	1,3	1	1,2,3	1	3
ct Risks		Commercial (Suppliers)		Turbines and Generators Quality							1	3								
Proje				Third Party Delay							1	2,3,4	1	3	1	2	1	3,4	1	3
				Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)							1	3								
		Legal	Legal risk	Authorization & Approval Delay			4	1,5												
				HR Availability					2	3	1,2	1,2,3	2,3	1,2,3	1,2	2,4	1,2,3	1,2,3,4	2	1,2
		HR	Safety risk	Workplace Safety (HSE)	1	1					1,2,3	2,3	1,2,3	1,2,3	1,2	2,3	1,2,3	1,2,3	2	3
				Expertise							1,2,3	2,3	1,2,3	1,2,3	2	3	1,2,3	1,2,3,4	2	2
	nal			Facilities & Equipment Breakdown							1	2	2	1	1	2	1	1,2	2	1
	Inter	Technical	Technology risk	Test Failure															2	3
				Changes in the Work or Design					2	3							2	2,3	2	2
		Desired Management	Derfermennen siele	Planning and Controlling					1	3										
		Project Management	Performance risk	Coordination & Cooperation					1	3	1	2					1,2	3	1	3

Quantitative Risk Probability Table

													Internal									
						External							Internal									
Risks		Ambienta	l So	cial	Political	Fina	ancial	0	Commercia	l (Supplier	rs)	Legal	HR				Technica	1	Pro Manaş	ject zement		
Impacting Tasks	Acts of God	River Overflow	River Freezing Environmenta I Demonstratio n	Trade Union Strike	Regulation change	Exchange Rate	Material Cost Increase	Low Raw Material Quality	Turbines and Generators Quality	Third Party Delay	Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)	Authorization & Approval Delay	HR Availability	Workplace Safety (HSE)	Expertise	Facilities & Equipment Breakdown	Test Failure	Changes in the Work or Design	Planning and Controlling	Coordination & Cooperation		
			1 1		Hydroele	ctric Pow	er Statior	1 Construct	tion Project	t												
Contract Finalization and Signature					1				,			1	1									
Mobilization, Site Equipment, Installation	1	1	2	1				1						1								
Temporary Bridge	1	1	2	1			1	1		1			2	2	2	1						
Access Roads, Ramps and Pads	1	1	2	1			1	1		1			1	1	1	1						
River Diversion	1	1	2 2	2									1	2	2							
Dewatering of structure areas	1	1	2	2										1	2	1						
Basic Design													2		2			2		2		
Permits and Authorization Basic Design					4							4	2									
Detailed Engineering (Dams)													2					2		1		
Detailed Engineering (Intake/Powerhouse and Turbines)													2					2		1		
Detailed Engineering (Spillway)													2					2		1		
Base Slab Spillway	1			1			1	1		1			1	1	1							
Concrete Casting and Pouring Spillway	1			1			1	1		1			1	1	1							
Steel Structure realization Spillway	1			1			1	1		1			2	2	2							
Spillway Bridges	1						1	1		1			2	3	1							
Discharge Channel	1						1	1		1			2	1	1							
Electrical Works Spillway				1			1	1					2	3	3							
Substructure Intake/Powerhouse	1			1			1	1		1			2	1	2							
Concrete Works Intake/Powerhouse	1			1			1	1		1			3	1	1							
Steel Structure Intake/Powerhouse	1			1			1	1		1			3	3	2							
Building and Architectural Works	1			1			1	1		1			2	2	2							
Electrical Works Intake/Powerhouse							1	1					2	2	2							
Turbines Erection				1		3		1	1	1	1		1	1	1	1				1		
Generators Erection				1		3		1	1	1	1		1	1	1	1				1		
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage (North	1	1		1			1	1		1			2	1	1							
Dam)				-						•			-		-							
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (North Dam)	1	1		1			1	1		1			2	1	2							
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (North Dam)	1			1			1	1		1			2	2	2	2						
Electrical Work (North Dam)				1			1	1		1			2	3	3							
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage	1						1	1					2	1	1							
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (Central)	1						1	1					2	1	2							
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (Central)	1						1	1					2	2	2	2						
Electrical Work (Central Dam)							1	1					3	3	3	~						
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage (South													5									
Dam)	1	1					1	1					2	1	1							
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (South)	1				1		1	1			1		2	1	2							
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (South)	1	1			1	İ	1	1		l	1		2	2	2	2				l		
Electrical Work (South Dam)							1	1					2	3	3							
Connection to Switchyard and Cornverter Station				1			1	1						3	3							
Commissioning and Testing																	2					
Project Management																			1	1		
Site Management																			1	1		
Demobilization	1	I		1			1							1								

Quantitative Risk Impact Table

K														-								
							External							Internal								
Risks		Ambienta	l	Soc	cial	Political	Fina	ancial	C	Commercia	ommercial (Suppliers)			HR				Technica	al	Pro Mana	oject gement	
Impacting Tasks	Acts of God	River Overflow	River Freezing	Environmenta 1 Demonstratio n	Trade Union Strike	Regulation change	Exchange Rate	Material Cost Increase	Low Raw Material Quality	Turbines and Generators Quality	Third Party Delay	Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)	Authorization & Approval Delay	HR Availability	Workplace Safety (HSE)	Expertise	Facilities & Equipment Breakdown	Test Failure	Changes in the Work or Design	Planning and Controlling	Coordination & Cooperation	
						Hydroele	ctric Pow	er Station	1 Construct	ion Projec	t											
Contract Finalization and Signature						2				, i			1	3								
Mobilization, Site Equipment, Installation	1	2		1	1				1						2						-	
Temporary Bridge	3	3		2	2			2	3		2			2	2	3	2				-	
Access Roads, Ramps and Pads	2	3		2	2			2	1		3			2	2	2	1				-	
River Diversion	3	4	3	3	4									4	3	3					-	
Dewatering of structure areas	3	4	4	2	4										3	3	2				-	
Basic Design	-		· ·											4	~	4	~		3		3	
Permits and Authorization Basic Design						4							5	4					5			
Detailed Engineering (Dams)									-					1					2		3	
Detailed Engineering (Intake/Powerhouse and Turbines)														3					3		3	
Detailed Engineering (Spillway)														1					2		3	
Base Slab Spillway	3				2			1	3		4			3	2	2						
Concrete Casting and Pouring Spillway	3				3			3	3		3			2	2	2						
Steel Structure realization Spillway	3				3			1	2		3			2	2	2						
Spillway Bridges	3							1	2		2			1	2	2						
Discharge Channel	3							1	2		2			1	2	2						
Electrical Works Spillway					3			1	3					3	3	2						
Substructure Intake/Powerhouse	3				2			1	3		3			1	2	2						
Concrete Works Intake/Powerhouse	3				2			3	3		3			1	1	1						
Steel Structure Intake/Powerhouse	3				2			1	3		3			1	2	1					-	
Building and Architectural Works	3				2			3	2		3			1	1	2					-	
Electrical Works Intake/Powerhouse								1	3					3	3	3					-	
Turbines Erection					2		3		3	3	4	3		3	2	3	2				2	
Generators Erection					2		3		3	3	4	3		3	2	3	2				2	
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage (North																						
Dam)	4	4			3			2	3		4			3	2	4						
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (North Dam)	3	3			3			3	3		3			2	2	3						
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (North Dam)	3				3			1	3		3			2	3	2	1					
Electrical Work (North Dam)					3			1	2		3			3	2	2						
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage	2							1	3					1	1	3						
(Central Dam)									2						2						-	
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Fourning (Central)	2							1	2					1	2	2						
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (Central)	2							1	2					1	2	1	1					
Electrical work (Central Dam)								1	2					1	1	2						
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage (South	3	3						1	3					2	2	3						
Dam)	2	+						—	2					2	2	2					+	
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (South)	3							1	3					2	3	2					-	
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (South)	3	+						1	3					2	3	1	1				+	
Electrical work (South Dam)		+		+		+		1	2	<u> </u>				3	2	2			+		+	
Connection to Switchyard and Cornverter Station		+			3			2	3						3	3					+	
Commissioning and Testing		1				-		1										3	+		+	
Project Management		1																	-	3	3	
Site Management								I												3	3	
Demobilization	1	1	1	1	1	1		1	1	1		1	1		1	1			1		1	

Quantitative Risk Score Table

N																					
							External										Inte	ernal			
Risks		Ambiental		So	cial	Political	Fina	uncial	0	Commercial	l (Supplie	rs)	Legal		HR			Technical	l	Pro Manaș	ject gement
Impacting Tasks	Acts of God	River Overflow	River Freezing	Environmenta 1 Demonstratio n	Trade Union Strike	Regulation change	Exchange Rate	Material Cost Increase	Low Raw Material Quality	Turbines and Generators Quality	Third Party Delay	Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)	Authorization & Approval Delay	HR Availability	Workplace Safety (HSE)	Expertise	Facilities & Equipment Breakdown	Test Failure	Changes in the Work or Design	Planning and Controlling	Coordination & Cooperation
				L	1	Hydroele	ctric Pow	er Station	Construct	tion Projec	t	1		1			1		1		
Contract Finalization and Signature	0	0	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mobilization Site Equipment Installation	0.04	0.08	0	0.08	0.04	0.00	0	0	0.04	0	0	0	0	0.12	0.08	0	0	0	0	0	0
Temporary Bridge	0.12	0.12	0	0.16	0.04	0	0	0.08	0.12	0	0.08	0	0	0.16	0.00	0.24	0.08	0	0	0	0
Access Roads Ramps and Pads	0.08	0.12	0	0.16	0.08	0	0	0.08	0.04	0	0.00	0	0	0.08	0.08	0.08	0.04	0	0	0	0
River Diversion	0.12	0.12	0.24	0.24	0.32	0	0	0.00	0.04	0	0.12	0	0	0.16	0.00	0.00	0.04	0	0	0	0
Dewatering of structure areas	0.12	0.16	0.24	0.24	0.32	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.10	0.12	0.24	0.08	0	0	0	0
Device Device	0.12	0.10	0.52	0	0.52	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.22	0.12	0.24	0.00	0	0.24	0	0.24
Basic Design	0	0	0	0	0	0.64	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.8	0.32	0	0.52	0	0	0.24	0	0.24
Detailed Engineering (Dema)	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.8	0.52	0	0	0	0	0.16	0	0.12
Detailed Engineering (Dams)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0	0	0.16	0	0.12
Detailed Engineering (Intake/Powerhouse and Turbines)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.24	0	0	0	0	0.24	0	0.12
Detailed Engineering (Spillway)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0	0	0.16	0	0.12
Base Slab Spillway	0.12	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0.16	0	0	0.12	0.08	0.08	0	0	0	0	0
Concrete Casting and Pouring Spillway	0.12	0	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.12	0.12	0	0.12	0	0	0.08	0.08	0.08	0	0	0	0	0
Steel Structure realization Spillway	0.12	0	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0.12	0	0	0.16	0.16	0.16	0	0	0	0	0
Spillway Bridges	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0.08	0	0	0.08	0.24	0.08	0	0	0	0	0
Discharge Channel	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0.08	0	0	0.08	0.08	0.08	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Works Spillway	0	0	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0.24	0.36	0.24	0	0	0	0	0
Substructure Intake/Powerhouse	0.12	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0.12	0	0	0.08	0.08	0.16	0	0	0	0	0
Concrete Works Intake/Powerhouse	0.12	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0.12	0.12	0	0.12	0	0	0.12	0.04	0.04	0	0	0	0	0
Steel Structure Intake/Powerhouse	0.12	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0.12	0	0	0.12	0.24	0.08	0	0	0	0	0
Building and Architectural Works	0.12	0	0	0	0.08	0	0	0.12	0.08	0	0.12	0	0	0.08	0.08	0.16	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Works Intake/Powerhouse	0	0	0	0	0	Ő	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0.24	0.24	0.24	0	0	0	0	0
Turbines Erection	0	0	0	0	0.08	0	0.36	0	0.12	0.12	0.16	0.12	0	0.12	0.08	0.12	0.08	0	0	0	0.08
Generators Erection	0	ů.	0	0	0.08	0	0.36	0	0.12	0.12	0.16	0.12	ů.	0.12	0.08	0.12	0.08	0	0	0	0.08
Foundation - Preparation Let Grouting and Drainage (North	Ū	Ū	0	0	0.00	0	0.50	v	0.12	0.12	0.10	0.12	v	0.12	0.00	0.12	0.00	Ū	0	0	0.00
Dam)	0.16	0.16	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.08	0.12	0	0.16	0	0	0.24	0.08	0.16	0	0	0	0	0
Dunij																					-
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (North Dam)	0.12	0.12	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.12	0.12	0	0.12	0	0	0.16	0.08	0.24	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (North Dam)	0.12	0	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0.12	0	0	0.16	0.24	0.16	0.08	0	0	0	0
Electrical Work (North Dam)	0	0	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0.12	0	0	0.24	0.24	0.24	0	0	0	0	0
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.10	0	0	0	0	0.00	0.04	0.10	0	0	0	0	0
(Central Dam)	0.08	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0.08	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (Central)	0.08	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0	0	0	0.08	0.08	0.16	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (Central)	0.08	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0	0	0	0.08	0.16	0.08	0.08	0	0	0	0
Electrical Work (Central Dam)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0	0	0	0.12	0.12	0.24	0	0	0	0	0
Foundation - Preparation, Jet Grouting and Drainage (South			_		_						_	_					_		_	_	
Dam)	0.12	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0.16	0.08	0.12	0	0	0	0	0
Elevation - Concrete Casting and Pouring (South)	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0.16	0.12	0.16	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Steel and Miscellaneous Metal (South)	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.12	0	0	0	0	0.16	0.24	0.08	0.08	0	0	0	0
Electrical Work (South Dam)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0.08	0	0	0	0	0.24	0.24	0.24	0	0	0	0	0
Connection to Switchyard and Cornverter Station	0	0	0	0	0.12	0	0	0.08	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	0.36	0.36	0	0	0	0	0
Commissioning and Testing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.24	0	0	0
Project Management	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.12	0.12
Site Management	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.12	0.12
Demobilization	0.04	0	0	0	0.04	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.04	0	0	0	0	0	0

As can be seen in the manual computing mode, we have to choose between different risk states, and we cannot consider all the occurrences. So we're just deciding the worst cases for each task. Then we look at the impacts of budget and time given that the selected risks will occur.

3. Analysis with RiskyProject

3.1 The trend of working with RiskyProject Software

Since we first want to do quality analysis with software, we do not need to have a WBS project. We need to identify the risks and their importance and the likelihood of them happening as we can see in the above tables. For this work, we should use the Risks Tab after opening the software and doing steps of creating a new project and saving its name like other office software. We will go inter all of the names of the risk according to our list from the Qualitative table based on the steps of registration of risks in RiskyProject that we explained it before and with using of its tools.



3.2 Qualitative Analysis

When we registered all risks, we will continue to add the attributes of each risk, such as their all types of chances and outcomes. For example, for the first risk, "Acts of God," we have around ten scenarios, and we should add them one by one. We will do it for all the risks.

And a state of the	Structure Dis		Risk na	me: Acts of God				Risk ID: R01	
kflow X				Alternatives	Threat/Opp	Chance	Outcome Type	Outcome	-
	Filter	-	- 1		Threat	20.0 %	Environmental Risk	20.0%	
•			2		Threat	20.0 %	Quality Risk	60.0%	
Risk Register		t	3	1	Threat	20.0 %	Relative Cost Increase	40.0%	
	🚺 🕱 Acts of	Bo 🕺	4	2	Threat	20.0 %	Relative Cost Increase	60.0%	
•	2 🛞 River Or	er II	5	1	Threat	20.0 %	Relative Delay	20.0%	
Risk Report	3 🛞 River Fr	ez itt	6	2	Threat	20.0 %	Relative Delay	60.0%	
	4 🛞 Environi	er <u> </u>	7	1	Threat	20.0 %	Safety Risk	40.0%	
٩.	5 🛞 Trade U	ion X	8	2	Threat	20.0 %	Safety Risk	60.0%	
Drag N' Drop	6 🛞 Regulati	n Protection	9	3	Threat	20.0 %	Safety Risk	80.0%	
Risk	7 🛞 Exchang	en Kart				Manulli	nation alternations.	About Risk Alternatives	<u> </u>
6	8 🛞 Material					Mutualiye	accusive alternatives.	, boar new manner to	_
Mitigation	9 🛞 Low Ra					No Risk: Char	nce 80.0%		
Response	10 🛞 Turbines	at at				20.00% снан	cc of Environmentar (tak : 20.076		
	11 🛞 Third Pa	ty the second			20.0%				
	12 (Ourselles	Ba							
Risk Matrix	12 Supplier								
Risk Matrix	13 Authoriz	ati							
Risk Matrix	12 Suppler 13 Authoriz 14 HRAvai	ati abi							
Risk Matrix	12 Supplier 13 Authoriz 14 HR Avai 15 Workpla	ati abi ce		80.0%					
Risk Matrix	12 12 Supplier 13 13 Authoriz 14 14 HR Avai 15 16 Expertise	ati abi		80.0%					
Risk Matrix	12 2 Supplier 13 2 Authoriz 14 2 HR Avai 15 3 Workpla 16 3 Expertis 17 3 Facilities	ati abi ye &		80.0%					

After finishing entering data of all risks, the software will start to analysis the conditions with click on the calculation Button. You can see the result of the qualitative analysis in the next picture.

In the software calculations, the terms are quite different. Firstly, we analyzed the project qualitative without regard to the tasks. As mentioned before, qualitative analysis is suitable for small and simple projects, and since we have chosen a large project for review, we cannot be obtained perfect results in this type of analysis section. In the next picture, we can see that the colors can show the importance and the accumulation of the risks.

Copy Copy Copy Clipboard	Schedu	B Z U E E E	Project Reso View	ources Cost a Incon	nd Work ne	All Views Calculate Zo	om and Find	Outline	Schedu Diagnost
ow X	Fil	ter Show All	Hiera	archy based o	n: No Hierar	rchy 🔽			
•		Risk Name	Open	Risk/Issue	Threat/O	Risk Assigned To	Prob Impa	Sco	Score
Risk	1	Acts of God	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	60.0% 95.1%	57.0%	
Properties	2	😨 River Overflow	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	60.0% 63.2%	37.9%	
•	3	🛞 River Freezing	Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	All tasks (global)	40.0% 46.6%	18.6%	
Risk Register	4	Environmental Demonstration	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	100.0% 25.3%	25.3%	
	5	🐼 Trade Union Strike	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	80.0% 100.0%	6 80.0%	
	6	Regulation change	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	100.0% 24.1%	24.1%	
Dick Doport	7	😨 Exchange Rate	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	60.0% 20.0%	12.0%	
RISK REPUT	8	Material Cost Increase	Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	All tasks (global)	60.0% 46.1%	27.7%	
	9	🐼 Low Raw Material Quality	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	60.0% 81.4%	48.9%	
	10	Turbines and Generators Quality	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	20.0% 20.0%	4.0%	
Drag N' Drop Risk	11	Delay Third Party Delay	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	60.0% 96.5%	57.9%	
	12	Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)	Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	All tasks (global)	20.0% 20.0%	4.0%	
•	13	Authorization & Approval Delay	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	100.0% 12.1%	12.1%	
Mitigation	14	BR Availability	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	100.0% 76.4%	76.4%	
Response	15	Workplace Safety (HSE)	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	100.0% 83.3%	83.3%	
	16	(Expertise	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	100.0% 73.6%	73.6%	
Risk Matrix	17	Sacilities & Equipment Breakdown	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	40.0% 49.9%	19.9%	
	18	Test Failure	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	40.0% 20.0%	8.0%	
	19	🛞 Changes in the Work or Design	Opened	Risk		All tasks (global)	80.0% 49.4%	39.5%	
All Views	20	Planning and Controlling	Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	All tasks (global)	20.0% 20.0%	4.0%	
	21	Coordination & Cooperation	Opened	Risk	+ Threat	All tasks (global)	60.0% 73.2%	43.9%	

	SCHEDULE	RISKS ANALYSIS TRACKING	REPORT	TOOLS		47 💀 🔍 – 🗗 🗙
Past	Cut Copy Copy	B Z U Streetule and Calendar	Pro V	Dject Resources Cost and Income	Work All Views Calculate 2000	Image: Constraint of the section o
Workfl	ow X					
	-		Herarchy base	ed on: No Hierarchy		Ultreats Opportunities
H,	•	Risk Name	Prob	Impact Score Char	rt Open Risk/Issue Threat/O	Probability
ED	Risk	1 Acts of God	60.0%	95.1% 57.0%	Opened Risk Threat	100.0% 13: Authorization Approval Dela 15: Workplace Safety 16: Expertise 11: With 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10: 10:
SCF	Properues	2 River Overflow	60.0%	63.2% 37.9%	Opened Risk Threat	Very High
	٠	3 😥 River Freezing	₩ 40.0%	46.6% 18.6%	Opened Risk Threat	♦ 19: Changes in the Work or Design X ₩ 11: Third Party Delay ♦ 19: Changes in the Work or Design X
KS	Risk Register	4 Demonstration	⊠ 100.0%	25.3% 25.3%	Opened Risk J Threat	80.0%
RIS	_	5 M Trade Union Strike	× 80.0%	100.0% 80.0%	Opened Risk + Threat	Mo: Low Paw Material Quality
	•	7 Regulation change	× 100.0%	24.1% 24.1%	Opened Risk + Threat	High Q 8: Material Cost Increase Q
A	Risk Report	Konarige Rate	× 60.0%	46 19/ 27 79/		2: River Overflow
9		9 9 Low Daw Material Quality	× 60.0%	81 / 42 / 48 094	Opened Risk Threat	60.0% O /: Exchange Rate X
Sis	•	10 Turbines and Generators Quality	20.0%	20.0% 4.0%		Medium
ALX	Drag N' Drop	11 Third Party Delay	× 60.0%	96.5% 57.9%	Opened Risk L Threat	17: Facilities Equipment Breakdown
AN	Risk	12 Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)	20.0%	20.0% 4.0%	Opened Risk L Threat	40.0%
	•	13 Authorization & Approval Delay	100.0%	12.1% 12.1%	Opened Risk 1 Threat	
BNI	Mitigation	14 B HRAvailability	₩ 100.0%	76.4% 76.4%	Opened Risk L Threat	Low
ACK	Response	15 Workplace Safety (HSE)	⊠ 100.0%	83.3% 83.3%	Opened Risk L Threat	20.0%
Ĕ		16 (2) Expertise	100.0%	73.6% 73.6%	Opened Risk 🕁 Threat	20.078
	Risk Matrix	17 🛞 Facilities & Equipment Breakdown	₩ 40.0%	49.9% 19.9%	Opened Risk 🕁 Threat	Very Low
ORT		18 🗶 Test Failure	40.0%	20.0% 8.0%	Opened Risk 🕁 Threat	
REP	E	19 🛞 Changes in the Work or Design	80.0%	49.4% 39.5%	Opened Risk 🕁 Threat	
	All Views	20 🛞 Planning and Controlling	20.0%	20.0% 4.0%	Opened Risk 🕁 Threat	0% 20.0% 40.0% 60.0% 80.0% 100.0%
		21 Coordination & Cooperation	60.0%	73.2% 43.9%	Opened Risk 🕁 Threat	Impact
		Hide a risk if score is < 10% Re	fresh			Risk Matrix ORisk Monito History OTrend - Bar OTrend - Are OTotal Risks

3.3 Quantitative Analysis

In this section, we start with tasks, considering budget and timing, and assign a variety of risk scenarios to different tasks based on the forecast. Then, we can see the results obtained by the software based on Monte Carlo simulation. It is clear that there is no limit to analyzing the high volume of risk situations anymore, and also, by using the different types of reports the software offers us, we can make any necessary adjustments at any time during the project. Also, we can see budget and duration changes according to previous modifications or performs of response plans.

We will explain a summary of the steps that we did for this part as follow text:

In the first step, we have two ways to opening the software as to be mentioned before: using the Ms project (Using our prepared WBS in Ms project) or working with Riskyproject directly. We used the first. As you can observe in the next figures we could to open Riskyproject in this way.



S 1	i 날 🔒 🔣	⊕ • <u>⊡</u>	📋 🗧 RiskyProject Profes	sional - [No	ormal Sched	ule]		x
	SCHEDULE	E RISK	S ANALYSIS TRACKI	NG RE	PORT	TOOLS	of 5 🥹 🔤	- F ×
Paste	メ Cut Copy に Undo ipboard	Chedule	BZU and Calendar	E E : 1 C	Projec View	Resources	Image: Set	back to crosoft iject
Workflo	w X		Task Name	Low Dur	Base Dur	High Dur	F 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Ir F Iul Oct las Asc lui	Apr I
9		1 8	Hydropower Station		152.38 day			<u></u>
DQ	Project View	2	Start	0 days	0 days	0 days		
E		3	Contract Finalization	12 days	12 days	12 days	s Project Mangger (83%)	
S	Val	4	🖃 🗖 Indirect Works		513 days		Project Manager (3.0%),Site Manager(20%)	
	Resources	5	📃 Mobilization, site	60 days	60 days	60 days	s Worker(2000%),Site equipment(1.0)	
ISK	10000	6	Temporary Bridge	85 days	85 days	85 days	s Worker(1200%),CM Temporary Bridge(1.0)	
~		7	Access Roads, F	110 days	110 days	110 days	/s Worker(2800%),CM Access Roads(1.0)	
	Cont and	8	River Diversion	15 days	15 days	15 days	s http://worker(1200%)	
	Income	9	📃 Dewatering of st	10 days	10 days	10 days	s Worker(1200%),CM Dewatering(1.0)	
		10	Demobilization	45 days	45 days	45 days	s Worker(1200%)	
VSIS		11	🖃 🛅 Engineering Proce		215 days		Poject Manager (12%)	
NAL	Work	12	📃 Basic Design	100 days	100 days	100 days	rs Project Engineer, Section Engineer (800%)	
A		13	Permits and Auth	90 days	90 days	90 days	s figure transfer (11%), Specialized Engineer(33%)	
6		14	📃 Detailed Engineer	10 days	10 days	10 days	s Hopert Engineer(75%),Specialized Engineer(800%)	
KIN	All Views	15	📃 Detailed Engineer	17.5 days	17.5 days	17.5 days	ys Inneed Engineer(71%),Specialized Engineer(800%)	
TAC		16	Detailed Engineer	17.5 days	17.5 days	17.5 days	ys Fright Engineer(7 %),Specialized Engineer(800%)	
E		17	Approval of engi	10 days	10 days	10 days		
		18	Approval of engi	15 days	15 days	15 days	s Biotent III III IIII	
OR		19	🖃 🗖 Procurement Pro		352.5 days		freject-Manager (7-0%)	
REF		20	🖃 🔚 Turbines' Proc		162 days			
		21	Request for F	7.5 days	7.5 days	7.5 days	s hurzhasina (200%)	
		22	Collection of F	20 days	20 days	20 days	s Afgerband Standuer	
		23	Competitive P	5 days	5 days	5 days	;	-
		•						•

We can access our project's schedule with Schedule Tab. Continuously, as we did in the quantitative analysis steps, we choose the Risk Tab and add the name of risks like before.

The next step that is adding risk's attributes is a little different with a part we did in the quantitative analysis. In the following picture, it is clear that we have another tab with the name of "Assign to Tasks or Recourses." We should assign tasks to any risks one by one according to past tables and for each task, enter the outcome and chances based on our data in the charts.



After you finish importing all risk data and assigning it to each task, on the main screen, there is a column that shows the number of tasks assigned to each risk.

	SCHEDUL	E RISKS ANALYSIS TRACKING REPORT	TOOLS					ا 🚱	5 🛛 – 8 ×
Pas	te Dundo Clipboard	B Z U E E E + + + C Schedule and Calendar Format	Project Resources Cost and View Income Schedule Views	Work All Views Calculate	Six Months	edule nostics Format Gantt Settings and Opt	ngs 📑 Set nns 🔹 Manage t Bar tions Baselines		
Work	iow X	Filter Show All	<u>X</u> ↓ ■ ↓ ■ ↓	Hiera chy bas	id on: No Hierarchy 💌		Dashboard	Pre-/Post Miti	gation Baselines
-	•			45	Pre-I	litigation		Pos	t-Mitigation
EDU	Risk Register	Risk Name	Open Risk/Issue T	Threat/O Risk Assigned To	Probability (Pr Impact (Pre-Mit	Score Score C	ost (Pre Cost (Miti	Prob Impa	Sco Cost
SCH		1 😰 Acts of God	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 24 tasks	resourd	s	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
	•	2 👿 River Overflow	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 8 tasks/r	esource	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
S	Risk Report	3 🛞 River Freezing	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 2 tasks/r	esource	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
RISI		4 🛞 Environmental Demonstration	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 4 tasks/r	esource	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
	Assign	5 🛞 Trade Union Strike	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 35 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
	Global Risk	6 🐼 Regulation change	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 2 tasks/r	esource	S	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
U	Assignments	7 🛞 Exchange Rate	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 16 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
2		8 🛞 Material Cost Increase	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 26 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
IXS	Drag N' Drop	9 😰 Low Raw Material Quality	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 43 tasks	resourc	S	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
INA	Risk	10 🛞 Turbines and Generators Quality	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 16 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
	EA	11 🐼 Third Party Delay	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 31 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
g	Minatian	12 Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 16 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
C K	Response	13 @ Authorization & Approval Delay	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 2 tasks/r	esource	S	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
TRA		14 🛞 HR Availability	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 48 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
2	ELLER	15 🐼 Workplace Safety (HSE)	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 46 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
	Risk Matrix	16 👿 Expertise	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 45 tasks	resourc	S	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
DQ:	-	17 😰 Facilities & Equipment Breakdown	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 22 tasks	resourc	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
2		18 😰 Test Failure	Opened Risk	Threat Task 123: Commission	ing and	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
	All Views	19 (3) Changes in the Work or Design	Opened Risk	Threat Assigned to 4 tasks/r	esource	SI	0.00 \$0.00		\$0.00
			0 Disk	Therest All Analysis (clubed)			n nn		
		Open	Closed	D	Risk 🛛 🖾 Is	sue	Lesson Learn	ied	

Like before, with click on the calculation button, we can access to all results and reports that we need for quantitative analysis. Some of the output reports are as follow:

..... TOOLS 😗 🖏 🥥 – 🗗 x TRACKING REPORT 8 0 PI Task Simulation Profit Task Report: Statistics All Sheet Results Report Report All Risks Report Views Statistics to PowerPoint Project Dashboari Task Shee Statistics Report NALYSIS W \$101,510,869 08/04/21 14:26 841.55 days 1 2/16/20 17:00 2 3

A. General Report

B. Project Summary:

•	SCHEDUL	e risks a	ANALYSIS TRACI	KING REPORT	TOOLS						🐨 🗟 🧶 🗕 🖻 🗙
Paste CI	¥ Cut Ia Copy ⊮⊃ Undo ipboard	Contraction of the second seco	Result Pr Gantt Sur	oject Cost Cash Analysis Flow Analysis View	Risk Success Crucial Chart Rate Tasks	All Calcul Views	late	Probability Tornado Plot Plot Task Simulation P	o Scatter Plot Results		
Workflo	w X	Project Informatio	n								
CHEDULE	Result Gantt	Project Name Project Manag Project Descri	er WBS Pi	roject 1							
KS 3	Project	Company Project Create			Project Modified: 06/21/1	Division/Group				Cost Score	0 4 Duration Score
RIS	Summary	Project create	d, 00/21/19 14.09		Project mounied, doi/21/1	5 22.44					
	~*	No Disks	Cur Schedule	Project Start Ti	me Proje	ct Duration	Project Finish	Time Tota	al Project Cost	Project Income	Project Profit
a	Cost Analysis	NO POSKS	Low	05/15/18 09:00	748.75 days		03/26/21 16:00	\$100,030,0	03		
2	, mayou	With Risks	Base	05/15/18 09:00	841.55 days		08/04/21 14:26	\$101,510,86	59		
SIS	أيلتنه		High	05/15/18 09:00	947.88 days		12/30/21 17:00	\$101,958,23	37		
ALYS	Cash Flow	Project Succe	ess Rate: 10	00.0%	Percent Done:	0%	N	umber of samples:	432	Actual Cost:	\$0.00
ACKING AN	Sensitivity Analysis										
RT / TR/	Risk Chart										
REPO							Cost vs. Duration	Scatter Plot			
	All VICWS	Legend: Project S	Summary								×
			uble-click on a chart	to view detailed histogra	ms with statistics	tight mouse button o - copy data, statis - select frequency	click on the chart and an tics, and chart to clipbo y, cumulative probability	d select additional options ard plot, or both; change char	from the menu: t's color and other optic	ons	

C. Risk Report

•	SCHEDULE	RISKS	ANALYSIS	TRACKING	REPORT	TOOL	S							
Paste CI	X Cut Copy ∽ Undo ipboard	 Indent Outdent Structure 	Duration	Risk Register Re	Risk eport Risk Views	n Risk e Matrix	All Views	() Calculate	Risk Categories Default Properti Settings	rix 🖸	Risk Re Risk As Enable/ Expo	gister • signmen /Disable rt/Impor	ts ▼ Risks ▼ t	Ri Fo
Workflo	w X	Filter	Show All		D↓	Hierard	thy based on:	No Hierarci	hy 💌					
ш	•		Ri	isk Name		Open	Risk/Issue	Threat/O	Risk Assigned To	Prob	Impa	Sco	Sco	ore 📥
DÜ	Risk	1 🗶 A	Acts of God			Opened	Risk		Assigned to 24 tasks/resource:	19.9%	100.0%	19.9%		
E	Properties	2 👿 F	River Overflow			Opened	Risk		Assigned to 8 tasks/resources	20.8%	43.1%	9.0%		
	•	3 👿 F	River Freezing			Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	Assigned to 2 tasks/resources	37.7%	7.7%	2.9%		
s	Risk Register	4 🛞 E	Invironmental Dem	nonstration		Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	Assigned to 4 tasks/resources	40.0%	30.8%	12.3%		
RISK	1	5 🛞 T	Frade Union Strike			Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	Assigned to 35 tasks/resource:	42.4%	80.1%	33.9%		
		6 🗶 F	Regulation change			Opened	Risk	+ Threat	Assigned to 2 tasks/resources	82.4%	30.8%	25.4%		
	Dick Deport	7 🛞 E	xchange Rate			Opened	Risk		Assigned to 16 tasks/resource:	62.3%	23.1%	14.4%		
	RISK REPUT	8 🛞 N	laterial Cost Incre	ase		Opened	Risk	H Threat	Assigned to 26 tasks/resource:	22.0%	47.8%	10.5%		
	Assign	9 🛞 L	ow Raw Material	Quality		Opened	Risk		Assigned to 43 tasks/resource:	18.5%	57.4%	10.6%		
VSIS	•	10 👿 т	furbines and Gene	erators Quality		Opened	Risk	+ Threat	Assigned to 16 tasks/resource:	17.4%	23.1%	4.0%		
IAL	Global Risk Assignments	11 👿 T	Third Party Delay			Opened	Risk		Assigned to 31 tasks/resource:	19.2%	88.5%	17.0%		
A		12 🛞 S	Supplier Bankrupto	y (Insolvency))	Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	Assigned to 16 tasks/resource:	24.8%	23.1%	5.7%		
	•	13 🛞 A	Authorization & Ap	proval Delay		Opened	Risk		Assigned to 2 tasks/resources	81.3%	38.5%	31.3%		
N N	Drag N' Drop	14 👿 H	IR Availability			Opened	Risk	H Threat	Assigned to 48 tasks/resource:	60.9%	95.2%	58.0%]
SAC	RISK	15 👿 V	Vorkplace Safety	(HSE)		Opened	Risk		Assigned to 46 tasks/resource:	56.3%	92.9%	52.2%		1
	•	16 🛞 E	xpertise			Opened	Risk	+ Threat	Assigned to 45 tasks/resource:	60.9%	76.6%	46.6%		
	Mitigation	17 🛞 F	acilities & Equipm	ent Breakdowr	n	Opened	Risk		Assigned to 22 tasks/resource:	44.4%	38.5%	17.1%		
OR	Response	18 👿 T	fest Failure			Opened	Risk	+ Threat	Task 123: Commissioning and Te	40.0%	23.1%	9.2%		
REP		19 👿 0	Changes in the Wo	irk or Design		Opened	Risk		Assigned to 4 tasks/resources	45.1%	61.6%	27.8%		
	All Views	20 🛞 F	Planning and Contr	olling		Opened	Risk	↓ Threat	All tasks (global)	20.0%	23.1%	4.6%		
		21 🛞 (Coordination & Coo	operation		Opened	Risk	🕁 Threat	All tasks (global) + 20 tasks/res	50.0%	84.6%	42.3%		•
	-	Customize	Risk Report	Page Setup										

D. Another format of risk report in summary

	SCHEDULE	RISKS ANA	ILYSIS TRACKING R	REPORT TOO	S							6 50.	Б×
Pas	te Lipboard	Project Task S Dashboard Sheet	Simulation Profit Task f Results Report Report & Report Views	Report: All Risks Report	All Views	() Calculate	Statistics to PowerPoint Export						
Work	iow X	Customize Repo	rt Export Report	Risk Repo	ort								
RISKS SCHEDULE	Project Dashboard	Risk: HR Availab Open Risk; Threat Risk; Properties: Property Name Risk ID Threat Strategy (Opportunity Strat Date Identified Recorded Last Review Review Prequent Next Review Notification About Start Time or Sun	ility Avoid, Transfer, Hägete, egy (Exploit, Share, Enhance, Cy ti nooming Review (in days) ti nooming Review (in days)	Property Value R14 Enhance 06/05/19 00:24 06/05/19 00:24 06/05/19 00:24 07/05/19 00:20 06/05/19 00:24									
SIS		Finish Time or Su Risks are assigned	nset (Pre-mitigation) ed to:	06/04/20 08:00									
E	All Views	Assigned to:	Task or resource name				Enabled	Altern.	Chance	Outcome Type	Outcome		
		Task	Task 3: Contract Finalization	n and Signature			Yes		20.0 %	Safety Risk	60.0 %		
		Task	Task 6: Temporary Bridge				Yes		40.0 %	Relative delay	40.0 %		
		Task	Task 7: Access Roads, Ran	mps and Pads			Yes		20.0 %	Safety Risk	40.0 %		
Ξ		Task	Task 8: River Diversion				Yes		20.0 %	Relative delay	80.0 %		
		Task	Task 12: Basic Design				Yes		40.0 %	Safety Risk	80.0 %		
Ι¥		Task	Task 13: Permits and Author	prizations based on	asic design		Yes		40.0 %	Safety Risk	80.0 %		
		Task	Task 14: Detailed Engineerin	ing - Dams			Yes		40.0 %	Technology Risk	20.0 %		
		Task	Task 15: Detailed Engineerin	ing - Intake/Powerho	use and Tur	bines	Yes		40.0 %	Performance Risk	60.0 %		
		Task	Task 16: Detailed Engineerin	ing - Spillway			Yes		40.0 %	Safety Risk	20.0 %		
		Task	Task 66: Base Slab				Yes		20.0 %	Safety Risk	60.0 %		
2		Task	Task 67: Concrete Work: Cr	asting and Pouring			Yes		20.0 %	Safety Risk	40.0 %		
提		Task	Task 68: Steel Structures				Yes		40.0 %	Quality Risk	40.0 %		
		Task	Task 69: Spillway Bridges				Yes		40.0 %	Quality Risk	20.0 %		
		Task	Task 70: Discharge Channe	el			Yes		40.0 %	Quality Risk	20.0 %		
		Task	Task 71: Electrical Works				Yes		40.0 %	Relative cost	60.0 %		
		Task	Task 73: Substructure				Yes		40.0 %	Relative cost	20.0 %		
		Task	Task 75: Concrete Works				Yes		60.0 %	Safety Risk	20.0 %		-1

E. Cost Analysis:

	SCHEDUL	E RI	SKS ANAL	SIS TRACE	ang Ri	PORT TO	DOLS										3	😼 📀 🗕 🗗 🗙
Ê	Cut	2	18/5/3		1		:		5 0									
Paste	ipboard	4 9	Schedule	Gantt Sun	nmary Analy	sis Flow Ch nalysis Views	iart Rate	Tasks Vi	ali Calculat ews	Gantt C	hart Tas	ability forna lot Plo sk Simulatior	t Plot					
Workflo	w X		Task	Name	Cost	Cost Actual	Income	Income Ac	Res.Cost	Tot.Cost	Cost	Income	Profit 🔺		2020 20	021 2022 2	023 2024	2025 2026 20
-	-	1	🖃 🏣 Hydrop	ower Station	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$100,056,815	\$100,056,815	\$101,510,869			\$120.000M				
B	Result Gantt	2	📃 Star	t	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00							
E		3	🔳 Con	tract Finalization	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00			\$100.000M		-		
	5	4	🖃 🚍 Indi	rect Works	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$11,151,251	\$11,151,251	\$11,771,319				<u> [</u>			
	Project	5	E 1	lobilization, site	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$8,478,857	\$8,478,857	\$8,580,910			\$80.000M				
ISK	Summary	6	. 1	emporary Bridg	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$481,314	\$481,314	\$882,344							
		7		Access Roads,	F \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,648,114	\$1,648,114	\$1,648,114			\$60.000M				
	Coot	8	🔳 F	liver Diversion	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$50,400	\$50,400	\$135,683							
	Analysis	9	📃 (ewatering of s	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$247,886	\$247,886	\$247,886			E 40.00014	 			
		10	📃 (emobilization	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$151,200	\$151,200	\$151,200			340.000M				
rsis	(attri	11	🖃 🚍 Eng	ineering Proc	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$610,317	\$610,317	\$1,250,341							
IAL	Cash Flow	12	🔳 E	Basic Design	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$205,720	\$205,720	\$845,744			\$20.000M	11			
A		13	📑 F	ermits and Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$38,470	\$38,470	\$38,470							
6		14	🔳 (etailed Enginee	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$81,717	\$81,717	\$81,717			\$0.000M	<u> </u>			
X	Sensitivity	15	📃 (etailed Enginee	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$142,205	\$142,205	\$142,205				1	Cost on D	204/40 00:00	
TAC	Analysis	16	🖃 (etailed Enginee	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$142,205	\$142,205	\$142,205					Cur Schedule	Results	Actual
E	•	17		Approval of eng	i \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				Current cost	\$9,945,672	\$10,280,433	1
	Risk Chart	18		Approval of eng	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				Total cost	\$100,056,815	\$101,510,869	\$0.00
Ň		19	🖃 🚍 Pro	curement Pro	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$138,288	\$138,288	\$138,288				Cost Variance (A	Actual vs.Budgeted	1)	
REF	E	20	8 🖬 1	urbines' Proc	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$57,144	\$57,144	\$57,144		• •	•	Cost with Risks	vs. Cost without R	isks	103.4%
	All views	Legen	d: Tasks										×	Legend: Cos	t Analysis Chart			×
		S S	ummary task		Summ	ary task with co	onstraint							-	Cur	Schedule (budget	ed) cost - no risk	s
	-	S S	ubtask		Subta:	sk with constra	int							-	Re:	sult cost - with risk	s	
		J 📑 S	ubtask with text	note	E Subta	sk with note and	d constraint							-	Act	tual cost		

F. Risk Matrix

	SCHEDULE	RISKS	ANALYSIS	TRACKING	REF	PORT	TOOL	s										3	😼 🕑 🗕 🗗 🗙
Past	K Cut Copy 다 Undo lipboard	 Indent Outdent Structure 	Duration Cost Clear Distribution	Risk Register F	Risk M Report F Risk V	Aitigation Response /iews	Risk Matrix	All Views	Calco	ulate l Cate	Risk egories Sett	ormat Chart ormat Risk Matr refault Propertie tings	rix es	 Risk Register - Risk Assignments - Enable/Disable Risks Export/Import 	Risk Prob Form and I	ability Waterfall Impact Diagram Properties	Review History		
Workfl	w ×		↓ D↓		Hierard	chy base	d on: N	o Hierarch	<pre></pre>	•					Threats	C	Opportunities		
-	•		Risk Name	e	11	Prob	Impact	Score	Chart	Open	Risk/Issue	Threat/O	-	Probability					111
13	Risk	1 🛞 A	Acts of God		X	19.9%	100.0%	19.9%		Opened	Risk	L Threat		∧ 100.0%					
EE	Properties	2 🛞 F	River Overflow			20.8%	43.1%	9.0%	1	Opened	Risk	+ Threat				0 13:A	M21: Coordinatio	Connection	~
	•	3 🛞 F	River Freezing			37.7%	7.7%	2.9%		Opened	Risk	Threat		very right			Coordinate	JI _COOPERation	×
10	Disk Degister	4 🥨 E	Environmental Demo	onstration	X	40.0%	30.8%	12.3%		Opened	Risk	H Threat		80.0%		Q 6. Regulation	change 🔄		
ISK	ruskritegister	5 🛞 T	Frade Union Strike		\times	42.4%	80.1%	33.9%		Opened	Risk	+ Threat		High	19. Ch	inges in the work	or Design		
*		6 🛞 F	Regulation change		\boxtimes	82.4%	30.8%	25.4%		Opened	Risk	Threat			0.71	xchange Rate	র ⊠15:\	Vorkplace Safety	(HSE)
	Diek Desert	7 🛞 E	Exchange Rate		\boxtimes	62.3%	23.1%	14.4%		Opened	Risk	Threat		60.0%		47.5	aciities Equipmen	Breakdown M	Expense K
0	казк кероп	8 🛞 h	laterial Cost Increa	ise	\boxtimes	22.0%	47.8%	10.5%		Opened	Risk	H Threat		Medium		Q 11.1	ME: Trade I	Inion Strike	
	Assign	9 🛞 L	ow Raw Material (Quality	\boxtimes	18.5%	57.4%	10.6%		Opened	Risk	+ Threat		40.0%		A: Equironme	ntal Demonstration		
VSIS	•	10 🛞 T	Furbines and Gener	rators Qualit	у 🗆	17.4%	23.1%	4.0%		Opened	Risk	H Threat		40.0%		4. Litvi diine		1: Third Party Del	
NAL	Global Risk Assignments	11 🛞 T	Third Party Delay		\boxtimes	19.2%	88.5%	17.0%		Opened	Risk	H Threat		Low			8: Material Co	st increase 🕅	
		12 🛞 S	Supplier Bankruptcy	y (Insolvency	y) 🗆	24.8%	23.1%	5.7%		Opened	Risk	Threat		20.0%					Acts of God
9	2	13 🛞 A	Authorization & App	proval Delay	\boxtimes	81.3%	38.5%	31.3%		Opened	Risk	Threat		20.070					
N N	Drag N' Drop Risk	14 🛞 H	R Availability		\boxtimes	60.9%	95.2%	58.0%		Opened	Risk	Threat		Very Low					
RAC		15 🧕 V	Norkplace Safety (HSE)	X	56.3%	92.9%	52.2%		Opened	Risk	Threat							
	•	16 🧕 E	Expertise		×	60.9%	76.6%	46.6%		Opened	Risk	Threat		0%	20.0%	40.0%	60.0%	80.09	100.0%
E	Mitigation	17 🛞 F	Facilities & Equipme	nt Breakdow	vn 🛛	44.4%	38.5%	17.1%		Opened	Risk	Threat	-	Negi	gible Mi	nor M	oderate	Senious	Critical
POF		•										,	<u> </u>				Impact	111-2	
E E		Hide a risk i	if score is < 10%		Refresh									Risk Matrix	Risk Monito	History	Trend - Bar	Trend - Are	Total Risks
	All Views	Legend: Risk	Matrix										X	Legend: Risk Matrix					×
			Select a risk to dis view tasks the risk	splay it on the ks is assigne	e risk mat ed to dou	trix. To vie ble click o	ew full ris	sk name, pl x.	ace your	cursor over	the box on th	ie risk matrix. To		Low impact and lov Medium impact and High impact and hig	v probability risks medium probability h probability risks	risks			

G. Sensitivity Analysis

کی Cut Copy ایک Undo pboard	금 다 수 수 Schedu	B I U S S B I U S S C S S I I I Format	Project Reso View Sc	urces Cost a Incom hedule Views	nd Work	All Views	() Calculate	Six Months	Outline	Schedule Diagnostics	Project Se	ttings otions antt Bar Options	Baselines	
w ×					T	ask Duration	affected p	roject All Parameters	•	1				Sensitivity Calculation Algorithm
-		Name	Task ID	Туре	Risk Assig	ned To	1	Sensitiv	ity Chart		Ranking	Note		
Result Gantt	1	Risk: Workplace Safety (HSE)		Risk	Assigned	to 46 tasks/r	esource				1.000			
	2	Risk: Acts of God		Risk	Assigned	to 24 tasks/n	esource:				0.870			
1	3	Risk: HR Availability		Risk	Assigned	to 48 tasks/r	esource:				0.830			
Project	4	Risk: Trade Union Strike		Risk	Assigned	to 35 tasks/n	esource:				0.786			
Summary	5	Risk: Coordination & Cooperation		Risk	All tasks (global) + 20 t	asks/res				0.548			
R	6	Risk: Expertise		Risk	Assigned	to 45 tasks/n	esource:				0.524			
	7	Risk: Third Party Delay		Risk	Assigned	to 31 tasks/r	esource:				0.442			
Analysis	8	Risk: Changes in the Work or Design		Risk	Assigned	to 4 tasks/re:	sources				0.438			
	9	Risk: Low Raw Material Quality		Risk	Assigned	to 43 tasks/n	esource				0.374			
	10	Risk: River Overflow		Risk	Assigned	to 8 tasks/re:	sources				0.330			
Cash Flow	11	Risk: Environmental Demonstration		Risk	Assigned	to 4 tasks/re:	sources				0.292			
	12	Risk: Material Cost Increase		Risk	Assigned	to 26 tasks/r	esource:				0.262			
	13	Risk: Planning and Controlling		Risk	All tasks (global)					0.181			
Sensitivity	14	Risk: Authorization & Approval Delay		Risk	Assigned	to 2 tasks/re:	sources				0.159			
Analysis	15	Risk: Test Failure		Risk	Task 123:	Commissionir	ng and Ti				0.149			
•	16	Risk: Facilities & Equipment Breakdown		Risk	Assigned	to 22 tasks/r	esource				0.138			
Risk Chart	17	Risk: Exchange Rate		Risk	Assigned	to 16 tasks/r	esource				0.136			
	18	Risk: Supplier Bankruptcy (Insolvency)		Risk	Assigned	to 16 tasks/n	esource:				0.106			
E .	19	Risk: Turbines and Generators Quality		Risk	Assigned	to 16 tasks/r	esource:				0.102			
All Views	20	Risk: Regulation change		Risk	Assigned	to 2 tasks/re:	sources				0.094			
	21	Risk: River Freezing		Risk	Assigned	to 2 tasks/re:	sources				0.000			

References

[1] PMI, Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK®) Guide – 6th Edition. Project Management Institute, Inc.

[2] https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Risk_management

[3] Risk Analysis and Risk Management- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ku0DvsnsLCA

[4] What are the Risk Management Process Step - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ijpqQUMRfd8

[5] http://intaver.com/technology/videos/

[6] "PMI." [Online]. Available: https://www.pmi.org/.

[7] https://continuingprofessionaldevelopment.org/risk-management-steps-in-risk-management-process/

[8] Practice Standard for Project Risk Management

[9] RiskyProject Professional 7- Project Risk Management Software - User's Guide

[10] RiskyProject Professional 7 - Project Risk Management Software - Getting Started Guide

[11] RiskyProject Enterprise 7 - Project Risk Management Software - RiskyProject Enterprise User Guide

[12] RiskyProject Brochure

[13] RiskyProject Enterprise 7- Project Risk Management Software- Administrator's Guide

[14] Risk management and construction book

[15] You Can Manage Construction Risks - by John D. Macomber - BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS - Reprinted from Harvard Business Review

[16] Alberto De Marco, Project management for facility constructions, Springer, 2011

[17] https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Monte_Carlo_method

[18] https://www.palisade.com/risk/monte_carlo_simulation.asp

[19] https://www.investopedia.com/terms/m/montecarlosimulation.asp

[20] Qualitative Risk Analysis vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis -

https://www.pmlearningsolutions.com/blog/qualitative-risk-analysis-vs-quantitative-risk-analysis-pmp-concept-1

[21] Qualitative Risk Analysis vs. Quantitative Risk Analysis https://www.mpug.com/articles/pmp-prep-qualitative-vs-quantitative-risk-analysis/

[22] https://www.pmlearningsolutions.com/

[23] How to link the qualitative and the quantitative risk assessment - https://www.pmi.org/learning/library/link-qualitative-quantitative-risk-assessment-7375

[24] http://intaver.com/Help4/RP_Help.php?file=RP4_Help_WhoShouldUse.html

[25] RiskyProject Lite 7 - Intaver Institute. http://intaver.com/downloads/RiskyProjectLiteUserGuide.pdf

[26] RiskyProject for Microsoft Project as a Standalone Application. <u>http://www.intaver.com/Help4/RP_Help.php?file=RP4_Help_ImprovedIntegrationMSProject.ht</u> <u>ml</u>

[27] RiskyProject Help Content - Intaver Institute. <u>http://intaver.com/Help4/RP_Help.php?file=RP4_Help_ConvertingProjectQualitativeToQuantita</u> <u>tiveRiskAnalysis.html</u>

[28] Parallel Risks - Intaver Institute. http://intaver.com/Help4/RP_Help.php?file=RP4_Help_ParallelRisks.html